10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15,

16,

AGENDA
Regular Council meeting to be held
Tuesday January 7, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.

The Municipality of

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREQF

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS
5.1 Art Barfoot- 250 Clark

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of December 17, 2019

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Powassan Police Services Board minutes of December 16, 2019

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 Powassan and District Union Public Library Board minutes of November 25, 2019

8.2 Powassan and District Union Public Library Board Draft minutes of December 16, 2019

8.3 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation minutes 2019-9
8.4 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit — 2020 Municipal Levy

STAFF REPORTS

9.1 Memo-Maple Hill Rd. Material Testing-C.Munshaw, Public Works Engineer
9.2 Garbage Collector position- Verbal-M.Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

9.3 Council Remuneration Comparison

9.4 Business Meetings/Budget Meeting dates

BY-LAWS
10.1  By-Law 2020-01 Apnual Borrowing By-Law

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.1  Procedural Bylaw Draft
1.2 The Goed Food Box- verbal R.Hall

NEW BUSINESS

12.1 Health and Safety Policy

12,2 NOSM- Northern Ontario School of Medicine- donation request
12,3 AMO- Blue Box transition to Full Producer Responsibility

12,4 MPAC- 2020 Municipal Levy

12.5 Powassan Legion capital work- verbal R.Hall, M.Lang

12.6 Garbage Truck, Public Works Garage upgrades- verbal R.Hall

CORRESPONDENCE

ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16.1. January 2020 Schedule of Events

Council Chambers @250 Clark, Powassan




17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

18. CLOSED SESSION
18.1 Adoption of Closed Session minutes of December 17, 2019
18.2  Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural Bylaw.
- Matters regarding an identifiable individual

19. MOTION TO ADJOURN




RECEIVED

T

[oinart

The Municipality of P@assan |

et

FSUN&LMT& < j;‘_/_y}_ﬂQQ

AGENDA P
ﬂ[:v_[\ﬂ # ) hwmﬂ@..__lmwww

it B AR




2019-416

2019-417

2019-418

2019-419

2019-420

2019-421

2019-422

The Municipaliw of
Powa~an

Regular Council Mecting
Tuesday, December 17, 2019, at 7:00 pm
Council Chambers @250 Clark, Powassan
Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Absent: Markus Wand, Councillor, with regrets
Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the agenda of the Council meeting of December 3, 2019, be approved as amended:
Add: 11.2 Friendship Centre update — heating — R, Hall
12.5 Good Food Box — D. Pickarski
18.4 Identifiable Individual

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of December 3, 2019, be adopted.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the draft minutes dated November 25, 2019, from the Powassan and District
Union Public Library Board, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the correspondence dated December 2, 2019, from the District of Parry Sound Social

Services Administration Board regarding the District of Parry Sound Ontario Health team,
be received. '

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D, Britton
That CAO report dated November 2019, from the District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the amended Communications Policy, be received, and approved.

Moved by: D, Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the correspondence dated December 12, 2019, from the Township of Chisholm
regarding their intended withdrawal from the Library shared agreement to occur
December of 2020, be received.

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

DAFEOF
COANCILMTG,

AGENDA
iTEM &

3&/7\7/2.;;
|




2019-423

2019-424

2019-425

2019-426

2019-427

2019-428

2019-429

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That Council direct staff to prepare an RFP for Planning Services and an Official Plan
Review.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Ontario Clean Water Agency 2019 Management Reivew Report for
November 1, 2018 — October 31, 2019, be received.

Recorded Vote: Requested by D. Britton

Councillor Britton Yea
Councillor Hall Yea
Councillor Wand Absent
Councillor Piekarski Yea
Mayor Mclsaac . Yea
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the correspondence dated December 2, 2019, from AMO regarding energy
retrofit programs in Ontario, be received.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the accounts payable listing reports dated December 5, 10, 11 & 12, 2019,
in the total amount of $382,455.58, be approved for payment.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:05pm to discuss:

18.1 Closed Session minutes of November 19, 2019.
18.2 Potential Litigation-Section 239(2)(e) of the Municipal Act and under 6(!)(b)

of the Procedural Bylaw-litigation or potential litigation, including matters
before administrative tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board.

18.3 ldentifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and wnder 6(1Xb) -

of the Procedura! Bylaw, Matters regarding an identifiable individual.

18.4 Identifiable Individual

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:30pm.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Council now adjourns at 8:30pm.

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Carried

Carried
Carried

Carried

Carried
Carried

Carried




The Municipality of

POLICE SERVICE BOARD
AGENDA-MEETING
DECEMBER 16, 2019
6PM-BIRCH ROOM

1. Call to Order
Motion 2019-16

Moved By: Mary Houghton Seconded By: Rebecca Metcalf
That the meeting is called to order at 6:00pm

PRESENT
Sergeant Andrew Kraemer
Mary Houghten
Rebecca Metcalf
Peter Mclsaac-Mayor

Absent with regrets

Ben Mousseau-Protective Services
Jeff Dagg
Markus Wand—CQu_nciIlor

2. Disclosure of pecuniary interests and general thereof
None

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion 2019-17

Moved By: Rebecca Metcalf Seconded By: Mary Houghton
That the agenda is amended and approved

Amended agenda add on: 10.2) Speed sign dispiay unit

4. Approval of Minutes

Motion 2019-18

Moved By: Mary Houghton Seconded By: Rebecca Metcalf
That the minutes of the previous meeting of September 16, 2019 be approved.

5. Presentation(s)
None

DATE OF
COUNCHL BTG,

AGENDA

e 4

1)




6. Manager's Report

Sergeant Andrew Kraemer started off by saying that he had no Calls for Service report with him tonight.
He did mention that they had mechanical issues with the photo copier. Sergeant Kramer also advised
that he will be speaking tonight an behalf Staff Sergeant William McMullen, he sends his regrets.
Sergeant Kraemer menticned he reviewed the Calls for Service report and said that there was nothing
out of the ordinary, but did note that impaired charges are on the rise, and advised that a new campaign
will be implemented shortly on aggressive drivers, cannabis and drunk driving. He also reported that the
Township of Bonfield is trying out a new phone notification app on a 90 Day trial bases. This app will
send out notifications to peaple’s cell phones who want updates on such things as road closures,
emergency situation or weather. One other thing he commented on was the stats for 911 hang ups are
still on the rise across the whaole municipal area. A new poster campaign has been introduced advising
people that they can report a crime to a new online reporting website.

7. Member’s Report
None

8. Crime Stoppers

Mary Houghton updated her stats for tips received, she mentioned in 2018, there were 838 tips, as of
December 12, 2018, there were 883 tips were reported, and also rewards have been paid out. She
mentioned Crime Stoppers was involved in the Smoke N Spurs parade and it was a huge success, and in
the new year Crime stoppers will be busy with events throughout the year.

9. Old Business
None

10. New Business

10.1) Provincial Data Sources

Data source reference pages were added to the agenda package for viewing purpose, which will help to
identify specific issues that someone might need.

10.2) Speed Sign Unit

At the last meeting in September a speed unit sign was discussed to possibly be purchased. Councillor
Markus Wand sent a memo to the Recording Secretary on his behalf, stating since | won’t be at the
meeting, the one thing | would like to see happen at tonight’s meeting is that the board discusses the
purchase of one of the speed sign display units. Staff Sergeant Andrew Kraemer mentioned that the
Township of East Ferris just purchased one. He mentioned that he would contact Mayor Pauline
Rochfort, and ask her where they purchased the unit from and report back. A motion was then passed
to purchase one with a set cost value budget, and note if the cost value is more than budgeted for this

unit it will not be purchased, It will be discussed at the next meeting in March 2020 to be purchased or
not.

e i T




Motion 2019-19
Moved By: Mary Houghton

Seconded By: Rebecca Metcalf

That the Police Service Board requests the purchase of a Speed sign unit with a set value of $3,500, and
designated to one area. If the cost value is more than quoted it will be discussed at next meeting in

March 2020,
11. Correspondence

11.1) Bank Statement
The bank statement was added to the agenda package for member’s viewing.

12. Addendum
None

13. Accounts Payable
None

14. Notice of Meeting
Motion 2019-20

Moved By: Rebecca Metcalf Seconded By: Mary Houghton
That the next meeting will be scheduled for March 16, 2020 @ 6:00pm in the birch room

15. Closed Session
None

16. Adjournment

Moved By: Mary Houghton Seconded By: Rebecca Metcalf
That the meeting adjourned at 7:00pm

Chair Recording Secretary



3-

4.

Powassan
L o N

Library Board Minutes
November 25, 2019 at 6 pm

In attendance: Tina Martin, Gloria Brown, Chris Jull, Liz Moore, Debbie Piekarski,
Debbie Piper, Doug Walli, Marie Rosset

Absent with regrets; Stephen Boyle
Absent: Bob Elliott

- Respect and Acknowledgement Declaration

Disclosure of pecuniary interest ~ none
Approval of general consent motion:

Motion # 2019-63 Piper-Moore; That the Consent Agenda for November 2019 which includes:
@) November 25, 2019 agenda with the addition of with the addition of 7b) Number of
Patrons per Union Members update
a) Minutes for October 28, 2019 meetings
b} Financial Report for October 2019
¢) Library Report for October 2019
be approved as modified/presented.

Business Arising

" 2) Budget 2020 - Draft 5

Marie presented a few drafis of the 2020 Budget each representing different scenarios. After
some discussions it was decided to delay adopting any budget until further study.

b) In Camera Session - Personnel evaluation (CEQ)
Out of Camera Session

It was recommended that a finance committee be formed to assist Marie in her financial duties,

Motion # 2019-64 Piper-Moore: That a Finance Committee be established to wotk on Library
financial matters and to assist the CEQ

Motion # 2019-65 Walli-Brown: That Debbie Piper and Debbie Piekarski be appointed to the
Financial Committee for the Powassan & District Union Public Library.

EOF
co‘umﬁm wie <o ] /JO

m | 3




ity

¢) Volunteer of the Year Award
Mike Raymond’s name was suggested and unanimously adopted. He has been maintaining
the Downstairs Used Book Store since we reopened in early 2018, He took over after the

Friends relegated the store upkeep to the library. The award will be handed out to at the
Staff/Board Members/Volunteers dinner on December 13, 2019,

d) December Meeting Date

The December meeting is scheduled for Monday December 16" in order to avoid the
Christmas Holidays.

5. Correspondence
~ None to report

6. Comnmittee Reports
a) Property Commitice (PC) Report
At the last PC meeting the Procurement Policy was discussed and some members felt
that it was important that local products and services be given priority.

Under Purpose, Goals and Objectives of the procurement policy the following insert
was included:

e) to promote and support local businesses and tradespeople by giving them
precedence within a 10% price variance and given a product and/or service of equal
quality;

Motion # 2019-66 Brown-Piper; That the GOV-06 Procurement Policy be adopted as
amended.,

b) Policy Committee Report
Three policies were presented, reviewed and modified as required,
- Motion # 2019-67 Moore-Brown: That the GOV-01 Board Terms of Reference
for the PDUPL be adopted as amended.

-~ Motion # 2019-68 Walli-Jull; That the GOV-04 Succession Policy be adopted as
amended.

- Motion # 2019-69 Jull-Brown; That the RES-04 Health and Safety Policy be
adopied as amended.

At the December Board meeting the following policies will be reviewed
- GOV-05 Corporate Donations/Sponsorship
- GOV-09 Finance Policy
- SERV-05 Proctoring Exams Policy

¢) Friends of the Library Report
The friends have agreed to cover the cost of retrofitting two of the kitchen cupboards with

sliding pullout drawers. They are currently auctioning two Christmas baskets full of
miscellaneous Christmas themed items to raise funds.




7. New Business

a) Upcoming Events
- The Library will participate in the Parade of Lights on December 7, 2019
- Christmas Party for Board Members, Volunteers, and Staff - December 13, 2019
- Christmas Open House ~ December 20" 1 to 3pm '
- On December 10", Mayor Peter Mclsaac will read a Christmas story to local
children during the Raising Readers Program. Santa will join the festivities after
the reading,

b) Distribution of Library Patrons

The Municipality of Powassan has completed their review of patrons and the updated
distribution of patrons has been sent to the three union Members,

8. Adjournment
Motion # 2019-70 Piekarski: That the November 25, 2019 meeting be adjourned at 7;10 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday December 16,2019 at 6pm
Kristine in, Chair

Secretary: AL, ONS\]
' Marie Rosset, CEO

Chairperson:




By POwassan
P Nt

Library Board Minutes
December 16, 2019 at 6 pm

In attendance: Tina Martin, Stephen Boyle, Gloria Brown, Bob Elliott, Chris Jull, Liz Moore,
Debbie Piekarski, Debbie Piper, Doug Walli, Marie Rosset

. Respect and Acknowledgement Declaration
. Disclosure of pecuniary interest — none
. Approval of general consent motion:

Motion # 2019-71 Jull-Piper: That the Consent Agenda for December 2019 which includes:
a) Decemberl6, 2019 agenda amended with the addition of 7b) Library Brand, and 7c)
Letter sent by Chisholm to Powassan
b) Minutes for November25, 2019 meetings
¢} Financial Report for November 2019
d) Library Report for November 2019
be adopted as amended/presented.

- Business Arising

a) Budget 2020 — Draft §A
Marie presented a new draft of the 2020 Budget after it was reviewed with Debbie Piekarski
and Debbie Piper. After modifying the budget the increase requested from the Union
members went from 4% to 3%. After deliberating it was decided Marie will make one more
modification to wages and salaries before it is approved at the next meeting,

b} Door counter device
Deemed not necessary at this time.

¢) Equity Donations _
Following an emailed inquiry, Marie looked into the possibility of accepting equity donations
and determined the costs involved are quite high unless your porifolio is substantial. For this
reason this type of donations will not be pursued.

. Correspondence

Email from Kevin Finnerty, Assistant Deputy Minister, Culture Division MHSTCI

His email informs Boards of the recent two amendments to the Public Libraries Act (PLA).

- The first amendment, to section 10(!1) of the PLA, will permit Canadian permanent residents
to serve as public library board members. Prior to this amendment, only Canadian citizens
were permitted to serve on public library boards. This amendment provides boards with a
larger and more diverse pool of potential board members,

1
DAE OF "K . /f_
COUNCH. e} < YO 7 AD
AGENDA Ny
M | T >




- The second amendment, to section 16(1) of the PLA, reduces the minimum number of annual
public library board meetings from ten per year to seven per year. This amendment provides

more flexibility for public library boards to determine the appropriate number of meetings
needed for their local circumstances,

- Due to the second amendment the Board decided to meet 7 times per year versus 10.
Additional meeting will be called if required.

Motion # 2019-72 Elliott-Jull: That Library Board meetings occur the 4" Monday of the
following months: January, March, May, June, Septembet, October, and November,
effective January 1, 2020. Library Reports will be prepared prior to scheduled meetings.

6. Committee Reports
a) Property Committee (PC) Report
A maintenance and large mechanical items inventory was completed and will be
presented at the next Board meeting,

b} Policy Committee Report
Three policies were reviewed,
- GOV-05 Corporate Donations/Sponsorship
- GOV-09 Finance Policy
- SERV-05 Proctoring Exams Policy

GOV-05 and GOV-09 remain unchanged. SERV-05 was modified at the staffs
request.

Motion # 2019-73 Boyle-Walli: That the SERV-05 Proctoring Exams Policy be adopted as
modified,

c) .Fhiends of the Library Report
Nothing to report -- the Friends last meeting was a pot luck.

7. New Business

a) Upcoming Events
- Laurel Campbell presented a new social platform, similar to Facebook, to promote
local organizations, and businesses. The platform is owned by Torstar, and is
meant to replace the smalf local newspapers which used to exist in smaller towns,
North Bay and the surrounding area was selected as the pilot project, which is why
the library was approached. Jordan Ruttan set up the library page and according to
Laurel, the Library was the first organization to be set up in this area! To check out

our site go to community.thenorthbaylocal.com and click on Powassan & District
Union Public Library

b) Library Branding
There was a discussion on changing the library logo to incorporate all three union
members in the logo, emphasizing Your Library along with Powassan, Chisholm and
Nipissing versus solely the Powassan & District Union Public Library, Marie




recommended the Board members access the Burk’s Falls Public Library website where a
compromise was worked out for the four union members. The issue will be discussed
further at the January meeting,

¢) Letter from Township of Chisholm te the Municipality of Powassan
Debbie Piekarski informed the Library Board that the Municipality of Powassan has
received a letter from the Township of Chisholm informing them of their withdrawal
from the Library Union which will take effect in January 2021, thus ending a 40 year
partnership. The financial impact on the library is a loss of 20% of its municipal revenue
plus their portion of the Provincial Library Operational Grant, totaling well over $30,000
per year. Additionally, the loss of the Township ef Chisholm means a loss of more than
300 valued patrons, some of which are regulars. Needless to say the entire Board was
dumbfounded and concerned. The discussion will continue at the next meeting.

8. Adjournment :
Motion # 2019-74: That the December 16, 2019 meeting be adjourned at 7:10 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday January 27, 2020 at 6pm

Chairperson:

Kristine Martin, Chair

Secretary:

Marie Rosset, CEQ




The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
2019-9

Tuesday November 19, 2019

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation board was
held on Tuesday November 19, 2019

Present: Dave Britton, Alice Boissonneault, Debbie Piekarski, Doug Walli and Shelley Nickerson,
Property Manager

Regrets: Richard Burton and Betty Basso

Resolution No. 2019-65 — Moved by Debbie, seconded by Doug that the meeting was called to
order at 10.36 a.m, Carried

Resolution No. 2019-66— Moved by Doug, seconded by Debbie that the agenda be adopted as
presented. Carried

Resolution No. 2019-67 — Moved by Debbie, seconded by Doug that the minutes from the Board
meeting on October 1, 2019 are adopted as presented. Carried

Business arising

October

a)  Capital Wishlist — The list that was requested by Parry Sound in June was for special funding
called the Ontario Priorities Housing Initiative, Shelley will contact Mitzi to see if we are
entitled to regular capital funding in 2019 or 2020,

b)  Value of vacant property — Dave looking into this

c)  Review report of Structural of Balconies — It shows there are repairs to the cement that need
to be completed in the future. The handrails need grinded and painted. Tim has stated that he
“didn’t want to do the cement work but will complete the handrails in the spring. Shelley to
source out the cement work, get a few quotes for the spring.

DALE OF T / ;
icoumcsa,e.rrm. Sam 130
AGENDA %,ﬂ)
i ¥ b




New Business

a) COL - Cost of Living — The board had a discussion regarding their thoughts regarding the Cost of
Living increase.

b) Policies — sick leave and bereavement leave — The board discussed the leaves and decided that
with the Property Manager’s agreement, she is able to make up any hours that are missed. So,
there will not be sick or bereavement paid to employee.,

c) letters patent — [t was agreed upon the board to start working on the Letters patent and get.
them up to date in the new year.

d} Sign at the front of building — There was previous talk of putting a new sign on the front of the
building, it was decided against it. Shelley will contact vendors to see if they can clean up or make
new signs were the existing signs are located. One sign is located where you turn into the parking
lot and the other sign half way down the parking lot.

e} Administrative Handbook — Debbie received a sample Handbook from ONPHA that she feels

- could be a great resource to complete an administrative handbook for the Pines. It was decided
that the board would go through 2 policies per meeting starting in January 2020. Shelley to
forward the board any existing policies that the Pines have to date.

Resolution No.2019-68 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Alice that the meeting moves into a
closed session at 11:30am. Carried

Resolution No. 2019-70 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Alice that the meeting moves out of the
closed session at 11:48am. Carried

Manager Report

We have another vacant apartment — having a hard time with Parry Sound to get an RG] tenant in,
we need an RGI to balance our numbers. Will have to move on to the market list soon.

The board members had discussed previously to have wood put up on the half moon at the top
front of the building. Tim stated that it was stucco over top of the bricks and he would need to use
tap cons and is afraid the bricks will chip. Shelley to see if she can locate a person to stucco in the
spring. ' | '

The 2 areas at the front of the building will be painted and new parking lines put down in the
spring of 2020.

Snowplowing contract — do we want to sign a 1, 2 or 3 year contract with Mike Wagner? Shelley to
get a quote for Oley’'s snowplowing and a decision will be made for the coming seasons.




Financials

The board had no questions or concerns regarding the Financials for September and October 2019,

Resolution No. 2019-71- — Moved by Doug, seconded by Alice that the board meeting adjourned
at 11:50am, Carried

Next Board Meeting Tuesday, December 10, 2019 held in the Pines Common Room @ 9:30am

President, Dave Britton Property Manager, Shelley Nickerson




" Horth Bay Porey Sourd Gistrizt

o : H e alth Unit _: -E’cfifr_Hj"{a‘!..f.ms:'ﬁ'pf.fr‘t'n.er i heafthy f.fL'ri'r:J_g.' ‘

A 3050ak Street West, NorthBay, ONPIB2T2 - Tel 705-474+1400 FX 705-474-8252 . myhealthunit.ca
- WRERMIT 70 joseph street, Unit 302, Pairy Sound, ON P2A265 - TE( 705-746-5801 FAX 705-746-2711 | 1-800-563-2808
- Bureaudesanté .. - oo S S Lo e S _

du dhsteet e Hasth Bay Py Souned

December 18, 2019 DELIVERED BY E-MAIL

Ms. Maureen Lang
Clerk-Treasurer
Municipality of Powassan
466 Main Street

P.Q. Box 250

Powassan, ON POH 120

Dear Ms. Lang:

Re: 2020 Municipal Levy

Your 2020 Municipal Levy Information Package is attached. The 2020 cost-shared budget was prepared
based on the 2019 provincially approved funding with the 2020 expected changes in the funding
formula. These changes include:

e Achange from 25/75 municipal/provincial to 30/70 for mandatory programs(costs $693,000),
and

* Achange from 100% provincial funding to 30/70 for a number of other related programs (cost
$840,000.)

These changes would have resulted in a 42% increase in the levy. The province has provided transition
funding to cap the 2020 increase to 10%. The Board of Health, at a meeting on Decernber 4, 2019,
passed a resolution to further reduce the cost to municipalities by taking $183,750 of the increase from
the municipal reserve which leaves a 5% increase in the amounts to be paid directly by municipalities,

We have no indication at this time of whether there will be any further transitional funding in 2021. The
municipalities should plan for the full 42% increase in 2021 on a similar shareable base of $16,668,567.

The 2019 year has been a turbulent one for public health and that uncertainty will persist on into 2020
year as a formal province-wide consultation process unfolds. The consultation group will be in North Bay

in mid-January. Further details on how you can participate will be communicated to you as the detalls
become available.

During this time it is more important than ever for the Health Unit to stay focused on our mission: “To
foster healthy living within our communities by preventing illness, promoting healthy chaices, and
providing trusted support and information” and this year’'s budget ailows for this important work to
continue at the current level.

comeLu) ) oun, ] l/ 20
a0 1 xy
Page 1of 2 '




Ms. Maureen Lang
Page 2
December 18, 2019

In accordance with the Board of Health Municipal Reserve policy, B-F-007, municipalities will be updated
on the 2019 year-end status of the municipal reserve following the audit process in April. The reserve
balance at November 30, 2019, was 51,413,783,

To learn more about your public health unit, and public health activities and reports, please refer to the
North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit website at www.myhealthunit.ca. The website is completely
searchable and contains information on a wide range of health topics.

The following information is attached:

« AppendixA ............. 2020 Levy Payment Schedule
»  AppendixB............. 2020 Board of Health Approved Budget Summary Sheet
« AppendixC.............. Municipal Levy & Population Comparison for 2019/2020

Please contact Isabel Churcher, Executive Director, Finance, at {705) 474-1400, extension 5381, if you
have any questions.

Yours truly,

Nancy Jacko
Chairperson, Board of Health

Enclosures (3)

Copy to: Isabel Churcher, Executive Director, Finance
Dr. Jim Chirico, Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer
Board of Health Members

© it Dy Ry Sesond Frtrict

Health Unit

vz partner.in heaithy lving. m s
' - mRR

rtetiire & vie pour vivee en sonté,




S :.r.j.;;t.h}l.ﬁss;Pc_l.r_ry.Snun.d.iD__Isl-r.ict ' _: R
Health Uit
e B B2 yourlifetime partner in heolthy living.

.Bureau de santé

d: clpiaict 6o North Day-Parey Sound S e

Appendix A

December 18, 2019

Municipality of Powassan

466 Main St.
P.O, Box 250
Powassan, ON PO 1Z0
2020 LEVY
PAYMENT SCHEDULE
2020 Annual Levy $121,753.00
Paid through Municipal Reserve $5,534.00
Net 2020 Levy $116,219.00
January 1 9,684.92
February | 9,684.92
March | : 9,684.92
April 1 9,684.92
May | 9,684.92
June 1 ' 9,684.92
July 1 ' 9,684.92
August | 9,684.92
September | 9,684.,92
October 1 9,684.92
November | 9,684.92
December | 9,684.88
Total $116,219.00
Levy based on population of: 2,975
Per Capita Rate: $40.93

Due Date: The first day of every month
Interest is charged at 1.25% per month on ouistanding balances.

Please remit to: North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Attention: Finance Department
345 Oak St W
North Bay, ON P1B 2T2
Or Direct Deposit to: Account # 03442 003 1287499




NORTH BAY PARRY SOUND DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT
2020 BOARD OF HEALTH PUBLIC HEALTH BUDGET

Appendix B
Approved BOH December 4, 2019

FOI‘QCESt
2019

Reconciled

BUdg_é_t-Sum'mery Budget 2019| _Budg’é_tzozo NoteS:;

© 21,225,723]

20,307,671

20,811,495

Pei Caplta Rate

98,769

34.43 .

XD
Less Program Revenues* 583,158 717,280 599,161
Net Expenses 20,642,565] 19,590,391 20,212,334
Less; 100% Funding and One-Time Funding*® 6,774,698 5,993,308 3,543,767
Total Shateable Base (see breakdown Helow) | 13,867,867| 13,597,083| 16,668,567
Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care 75% for 2019 and 70% for 2020 10,400,900 10,197,812] 11,667,997
Municipal Levy ' 3,466,966 3,399,271 5,000,570
Per Capita Municipal Population . 98,769 98,769

_40.93)

Nlandatorv Pubiic Health Programs 13,489,067 13,218,284 16,668,567
Vector-Borne Disease . . 169,467| 169,466 0
Small Drinking Water Systems 209,333 209,333 0
Total Shareable Base 13,867,867 13,597,083| 16,668,567 -
Cost-Shared Programs 25% for 2019 and 30% for 2020 3,466,966 3,399,271 5,000,570
Less: Public Health Modemization One Time Funding gl ol  -1,064,655
Cost-Shared Programs 25% for 2019 and 30% for 2020 3,466,966 3,399,271 3,935,915
100% Municipal: Medical Officar of Health Compensation Inltiative ‘9,149 1,816 (4]
100% Municipal: TCAN Coordination 25,465
100% Municipal; Low thcome Adult Dental Clinic . 198,576 0 80,780
Total Municipal Levy 3,674,691 3,401,087 4,042,160

¥ The breakdown for these numbers is in the following pages.

1 | Total Expenses includes the cost of all Health Unit programs and services.

| service basis,

i ‘ 'Program revenues are: generated through payments. from the publlc or the governments on a fee-for-

Corporation (MPAC) enumeration data.

As per the Health Protectron and Promotron Act, R.5.0. 1990, c. H.7, O, Reg, 489/97 Allocation of
3 | Board of Health Expenses, populations are based on current {2018) Municipal Property Assessment

. clarification),

The 2020 proposed budget Includes a municipal per capita rate of $40,93 which reflects a 10%
4 |increase due to the new 30/70 funding formula {see Appendlx 6 —Tahle Xl and Table XIl for

This amount tups up other sources of revenue for the Low lncome Adult Dental Cllmc to equal the
total needed to fund the program'’s current level of service. The reduction frem 100% municipal
funding contribution is due to revenue from the new Ontario Seniors Dental Care Program.

| One-time funding is being provided by the province of Ontario to ease the transition to the new 30/70
funding formula.

North Bay Parey Sound Qistrict Health Uri




CArmeur o TR Al

North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Municipal Levy & Population Comparison for 2019 / 2020

1,126[.

ooAees2]s

Appendix €

Approved by the
Board of Heaith
December 4, 2019

114

2,095[8 43987,

Bonfielid

1,832 74,975 |.

3,408 71,567

CBurksFalls . T

08-S .. 289755 1

‘1,317 ] 6 27,858,

Callander

3048 12834 140,947

6,407 134,540

Calin o

4rz7}s. 17,747

CRET Y

887|$ 18,634

Carling

1,220 45,390 49,929

2,270 47,659

_Chishalm

L1618 43,095 5 47,514

2,160 45,354

East Ferris

4,219 156,967 172,664

7,848 164,816

joly

223 8297 9126

. 415 8,711

Kearney

694 25,820 28,402

1,291 27,111

Machar

761 28,313 -~ 31,144

1,416 29,728

Magnetawan

1,167 43,418 47,760

2,171 45,589

Mattawsd

1,808 67,266 1 73,993

3,363 70,630

Mattawan

142 5,283 5811

264 5,547

" McDeugall .

2,266 84,306 92,737

4,215 88,522

McKellar

1,066 38,660 43,626

1,983 41,643

McMurrleh/Morteith |

641 23,848

1,192 25,041

Nigissing

1,527 56,812 62,493

2,841 59,652

T 81,531 [$ 1,712,147

810 30,136 33,150

1,507

_Pa ineau-Cameron
. Parey Sound 7

TH%E

4462

B[ F00,808[ S

31,643

9;223:]'5 193,685

Perry

1,805 67,155 73,870

3,358 70,512

“ Powassan,. - s 0T

- 2:975]5 0 110685 - 518 128753 |

55340

116,219

Ryerson

5
$
$
$
$
5
5
$
$
$
S
S
$
§
$
s
5
5
s
$
$
$

530 20,463

$ 22,509

1,023 21,486

Sdgin

327208 AL y3a L 272|'8

T133,508 5

6,087 |5 127,891

South River

5 36,505

1,659 34,846

_Stropg .

1,2221:8 . 45484 LS 50,0011

2,273 _. 47,738

Sundridge

808 30,062 $ 33,068

1,503 31,565

The Archipelago

L7118 26,453

1,323 27775

West Nipissing _

11,635 432,880 11.'78. 711,635 5 476,167

21,644 454,523

Whitestone

§

3

$

$

8925 - 33,187

$

s

$ SRS - 28008 |
$

5 ,

821 30,5451 0.83] . S 38,600

1,527 32,073

Totals

98,769] & 3,674,691

s
$
5
$
$
$
s
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
]
5
8
5
$
3
$
3
3
§
s
S
$
$
2
$
s

183,735 3,858,422

Munigipal Share of Budget:

[Per Capita

100.00{ 98,769] & 4,042,157
C T 84,042,160
$40,93

53,674,691
$37.20

¥ Municipal Property Assessment Corporation

Municipal Reserve Balance at September 30, 2019: 1,408,835




P The Municipality of 250 Clark st. el {705) 724-2813

0. Box 250 Fax (705) 724-5533
W@SZE n Powassan, ON PO Z0 office@powassan.nel Wi, powassan.nel

To: Clerk, Council

From: Public Works Engineer

Re: Maple Hill Rd Material Testing
BACKGROUND:

On December 17, 2019 the cost of material testing on Maple Hill Rd was brought to council’s
attention during the public works meeting. The cost of the material testing was estimated at
$10,003.01 (with Municipal Tax) by Englobe Corp., and include bore holes (at 170 meter
intervals along the South River) and unsampled auger probes at 25 meter intervals. Englobe
Corp. are the only company in the area that can complete a project of this scope for the
Municipality, within the timeline that we require. The material testing of the soils in this area is
required in order to properly engineer the retaining wall and/or slope stabilization methods for
this area. Council decided to defer approving this testing until this council meeting, to see if an
announcement would be made regarding the funding of Maple Hill Rd. No announcement has
been made as of yet, by the Federal government.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

I recommend that council allow Englobe Corp. to conduct material testing on Maple Hill Rd, for
the sum of $10,003.01 (with Municipal Tax).

Respectfully submitted by,

Codey Munshaw, EIT: 4&. 7-{,,4,__‘ Date: jmu.) 2,200

Public Works Engineer

DRIT OF

cooene. | Jen.7/000
L

AEFRDA
FIEM # ~ ‘




c'b

Qﬁuﬂ\ [oweln

*$31EP JO JAGWNU BY} BuIMmow] InoyLM 31g|n3jed 0} 2|ge ulag Jou pue juswAed JO PO IS BY1 O} ANP PIIRUIISS 319M 524N3Y JWOS LIswWieIsid

*SIUBA [[JUNDD) 40} SJUNOULE WIIP J2d
‘a0uBMO|[B JBD 096°9S SOAIR0R1 J0ARIN | IADI/ST'0 N Apiaam-ig LTIBEVIS 1S TS6'6CS 00Sv1/6 SuissidiN 1S9M
asnep Wsisajuasye ‘pajesusdwod
{jeuosiad) |92 ‘papinold sdoide | AN/SSO N Ayiuopy TPSETS 8YE'STS T02°T/S Suons
-aoe|d Ul SjUAS {pueist)
j1ouno) 1oy sadem 150 adejdas 01 Adljod N Alyiuoiny 09°6L7' VS 09°TTL'9S 10z't/s ydasor 15
£8°82TS Jojlidouno) ‘88 95TS
JoAe "sa1es Bunasw Jad pred [ipuno) N Apanenp 88°760°€S 153 ZT°69/1ES "1s3 veo /s uosiaty
-o0e|d Ul WNWIXBW $31502 [eaw ABp Jad | IADI/8F 0 N Alyauon 0zT'ss ov8'9s TE0'T/S JULd
-Adenuef U Jaquiawl |PUROY) :
yaea 03 papiacid asuemolje a8es|iW 0055 | /0SS0 N Apysamg 008'9S 000°7TS S6T'e/S UBssemod
"MET-AQ Ul pISSBIpPE WSI9aIU3sqY A Ayiuonw 6¥7'S60°TTS L6'08TLTS L6£'T /S Auiad
. /SS°0 N Ajauend 6TI'6S 8L9'€TS z0LT /5| (dm])Buissidin
-150] JUNOWe
£/ 104 pa1esuadwiod UolIBI3UNWSY A S80°TTS OF'¥I8'STS #SPT/ S uemelausen
Johe Aindag
"1501 Junowe ¢/T sy1 eesuadwod « DECTIS
01 6TOT Ul paIsnipe uoilesaunway A Apapenp 0SE0TS DET'LTS S0s/9 Aauuefiny
-32e|d Ul WNLWIXEW S1S00 [EawW Aep 434 | WWMI/PS0 N Apjuopy 009°6S 00021S irs/s Asuieay
J1oAe Azndaq
SJULAl +V0'98TETS
PAUOLIDUES |IDUNOJ J0) B18J WAIP J3d | IADY/SSO A Apjaam-ig VO6LYTTS €0z'zes 99/'v /S Siia4 1583
SUELEYS: I EE BTl
Joj uawAed Jo umopyea1q “10|{louno)
. 07s/10ARN 8¢ Bunnaawi uad pled | ADI/SP0 N AlyzuoN 00S'ES 3Ay 000°LS 8ny 80C°T/S wioysiyd
-Adijod ut passaippe wWsiaaluasqy loAey Andaqg
S1UaAD L STIPPLS
pauUOoiIdUes [12uNno) 10§ A1 WaIp 19d SIS A Apjaam-1g S696T°TIS YOETS0ZS y98'c/ S Jopuejie)
“2lUBMO[|2 [BJIP3L |ENULE 3PIADId A 000°€TS 153 0008TS ‘153 £96/% 5/|ed splng
ioAey Aindag
uonesuadwod asuadxa /T 10} 6T/T 99 ZT8ITS
Ue[ 03 3AI1DE0J18) BSEAIDUI YIUCW/00TS A Ajyauoy 00°00F'TTS 949 L8 VIS 960t/ S piayuog
"92e|d Ul WNUHXeLW 5100 [edwW Aep Jad | DI/S0 N Alauoiy 09°ET6'8S TLIPEVIS I1S9°€/ L J3AY puig
(N/A)
6I0Z JFONVHD INIWAVYdL NOGILVINGOd
aLvyH 'dX3 €/T 40 | NOILYYINNIAISY | NOLLVYINNINGY | /SNOILISOd
S3ION : IDVIIIN | ¥O4 ISNfaY | ADNINDIHL TIONNOD 6102 HOAVIAl 6102 TRNNO3 # ALINVAIDINMIA
6T0Z HVY3A 3A1103443

NOSIHYJdINOD NOLLVHINANIANIGY TIDNNOD




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2020-01

Being a By-Law to authorize Borrowing for 2020

The Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan appoints as follows:

1. That the attached Schedule “A” Scotiabank Borrowing By-Law and Securities
Agreement be adopted by the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time and considered READ a THIRD and FINAL
time and adopted as such in open Council meeting this the 7th day of January, 2020

Mayor

CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

DAYE OF . 7

cuumcn.mre.l Kcﬁmﬁ/@@m |
AGENDA _
e ip- |




ONTARIO

{*INSERT TITLES
RATHER
THAN NAMES)

BCRROWING BY-LAW

MUNICIPALITIES
BY-LAW NO. ALJID- \
WHEREAS the Couned
[CQUNCILY
3 + A ey ey
of the AR SRV (.)a.\ VAo o€ C‘D\JD ARG N

(NAME Ol’-‘NﬁJNlClPALITY]

(the “Corporation”) deems It necessary to borrow the sum of
{S LN "“\uy\d‘u‘@_d Mhousda M/

dollars (${2 00, & 0 ) to meet, until the taxes are collected and other revenues are recaived, current
expenditures of the Corporation for the year,

BE IT THEREFORE ENACTED as a By-Law of the Corporation as follows:

1, The* __[CeasSue isfare hereby authorized to borrow on behalf
of the Corporation from THE BANK OF NOVA SCQTIA (the "Bank"} from time to time by way of promissory
note or hankers' acceplance a sum or ums npt exceeding at any one time

Sl MHeagiofredd THeu Saad dollars

{5 200, DB ) to meet, until the taxes are collected and other revenues are received, current
expendituras of the Corporation for the year 263 oo,

2. The* Tren s ecrer” . Isfare hereby authorized to
sign, make or draw on behaif of the Corporation and to furnish to the Bank from time to time promissory notes
or bankers' acceptances for the sum or sums so borrowed with interest or any other charges at such rate as
the .Bank may from time to tima determina.

3. The* _ /reasuier” Isfare heraby authorized and directed to furnish
to the Bank at the time of each borrowIng and at such other times as the Bank may from time 1o time request,
a stalement showing the nature and amount of the estimated revenues of the current year not yet collected or
where the estimates for the year have not been adopted, a statement showing the nature and amount of the
astimated revenues of the Cerporation as set forth in the estimates adopted for the next preceding year and
also showing the total of any amounts borrowad in the current year and in any preceding year that have not
baen repaid.

4. All sums borrowed from the Bank and any Interest thereon and any other charges In connection
therewith shall, be a charge upon the whole of the revenues of the Corporation for the current year and for any
preceding years as and when such revenues are received and that * T RGeS A e
isfare hereby authorized to sign on behalf of the Corporation and to furnish to the Bank an Agreement or
Agreements of the Corporation charging the said revenues of the Corporation with payment of all sums
borrowed from the Bank and any interest therson and any other charges in connection therewith.

5. The* e Serer™ isfare hereby authorized and directed to
apply in payment of all sums borrowed from the Bank, and of any interest thereon and any other charges in
connection therewith, all of the moneys hereafter collecied or received on account or realized in respect of the
taxes levied for the current year and for any preceding years and all of the moneys coliected or recelved from
any other source.

CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that the foregolng Is & true copy of By-Law No, 2O~ f
of the Corporation ofthe _F ¥l s/ Cipa iy af= £-2e0q 8556 4
in the Distried ot pf»‘-lrrLJq Siend duly passed at a meeting of the Councll of the said
Corporation duly held enthe __“7 ¥4, dayof _ «/qaadary 00 that the sald By-Law Is under the seal
of the sald Corporation and signéd by lis proper officers as'“réqulred by taw and that the said By-Law Is in full
force and effect,

DATED this __ ] day of .{ oy m,rtj J..,‘Z)O-UD-QI‘)

..

(CORPORATE SEAL)

DATE RECEIVED

E.D.

RECORDED. .. .

AUDITOR... ... ..

By: Sign

Title W]m,)g-r Pedes Melsaac.

APPROVED . . ..

2312719 (WR9)

Cf-\\él,t\‘w\;ﬁ('eaéu (el Y‘{\(,\,Qﬁi‘%v\ Lc\.%




* (DELETE
WHICHEVER I$
INAFPLIGABLE)

* (INSERT TTLES
RATHER THAN
NAMES OF
AUTHORIZED
OFFICIALS AS
SETQUT IN THE
BORROWING
BY-LAW OR
RESOLUTION)

** (FOR MUNICIPALITIES
IN ONTARIO
CELETE THE
PHRASE"ITS
CORPORATE SEAL
TO BE HEREUNTO
AFFIXED UNDER THE
HANDS OF" AND ,
INSERT INSTEAD
"THIS AGREEMENT T0
BE EXECUTED BY"}

DATE RECEVED

RECORDED.............
APPROVED.............

EQ
AUDITOR......0..covne..

1311417 (787

SECURITY AGREEMENT
MUNICIPALITIES AND SCHOOL BOARDS

To:. THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA, {the "Bank")

1 .
WHEREAS by a *By-law or Resolution passed by the {_ount \
{COUNCIL OR SCHOOL 80ARD, ETC.)
LY P
of Ylun \L“\Da\\ i of @owq%ﬁq v
\ ~7 {NAME OF MUNICIPALITY, SCHCOL DISTRICT, ETC.)
on the - day of Jan LMUC;! , 2030 authority was given to the
** Tregsurer to borrow from

the Bank the sum or sums therein mentioned and this Agreement was authorized.
AND WHEREAS the Corporation desires to borrow the said sum or sums from the Bank.

NOW IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the Corporation that in consideration of the Bank advancing or
providing the said sum or sums to the Corporation that all the revenues of the Corporation of whatever
nature and kind are hereby charged to and in favour of the Bank, as security for payment of the moneys so
advanced or provided by the Bank and any interest thereon and any other charges in connéection therewith

and the Bank shall have a lien upon all such revenues until the charge hereby and by the said *By-law or
Resolution created is satisfied.

The Corporation represents and warrants that the whole or any part or parts of the revenues of the
Corporation are not subject to any prior charge, except as disclosed to the Bank in writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Corporation has caused *** its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed
under the hands of its proper officers as required by law this _ 7 1 day of _ TToun e r/t; , 202D,

WITNESS: ) By Sign
; Title {VMecjor™ ot fite lsaac.
; cis
} Sign
; Titie C,Ho/d-ferf<~7?\ea.5urer

Wl re-e m {a ;,:jn




THE CO| N OF THE MU ITY OF POWASS

PROCEDURAL BY-LAW no 2020-

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Section

PART 1- MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

General Provisions ..
Inaugural Meetings ..
Regular Meetings ....
Public Meetings ...
Confidentiai Meefings ..
Spedial Meetings .....
Emergency Meefings
Quorum .............

10 Mesting Time .........
11 Absence From Meeting
12 Conduct ...
13 Language .....

O/~NdH ko=

14 AIOUMIMENE ... ciiiiiiicsisiiisinim s ras s sere e e s e seneaanens

PART 2 — ROLES AND DUTIES

15 ROIE OF the MY .ccoeeieeeie e eer et scee et ce e as b s

16 Duty of the Mayor ...
17 Rale of the Councdl .....
18 Duty of the Councillors.

19 DUHY OFTHE CIBEK <ovv.ooveoeeooooeeoseesomeesomsaesmeeseeeeeseeseseereeesssssssssasons

PART 3 - PRESCRIBED NOTICE

20 MNotice of MBEUHNGS ..cocce v e e e ee e

PART 4 — VOTING & DEBATE PROCEDURES

21

29 -
23 gl .
24 Tie Viote — Deemed Negative .......

25 No Vote — Deemed Negative .
26 Recorded Votes ............
27 Privilega ..........
28 Points of Order .
29 The Question .........
30 To Amend Motions ..

31 RESCIESION «.eeiiieiae it re e et et i s s e e e

PART 5 — AGENDA AND MOTIONS

32 AGENDE ..vvveirrererirererecme e
33 Delegations / Public Presentations
34 Motions .......ocvvereiiiiinaee

35 PIOEOUONES -.ooorrerooosssooesssmosssssssssssessosssessesssasssossersensoooesoon

DefiitlonS . oovveii i irare i rrra s rrres s e i e g

Page

UL NNW

13

..... 17
18
18
18




PART 6 — BY-L AWS & CORRESPONDENCE

36 By-laws .. 19
ar Minutes .. 20
38 Documents ... 21
39 COIMESPONUENGCE ..vvvvverrvismenruensesvvnrmassmseesraens 21
PART 7 - COMMITTEES
40 Committees of Council.............. 21
41 Committee Agendas... 21
42 Ad Hoc Committess ........ciiiiviiiiiniinin s 22
PART 8 - BUDGETS, REAL ESTATE, INSURANCE
43 UseofMunlcmaI Property PO PPPPTRY
44 Payment .. 23
45 Fraud . . . 23
A6 Claims for Damages ........ . 23
a7 Officer's Report on Claims ... 24
48 Salary for Munu:lpa1 Officers . 24
49 Indemnity Policy .. . 24
PART 8 - GENERAL PROVISIONS
50 Severability ..oovvvivrrennen
51 Repeal .....
52 Enactment .

Schadula “A oo,




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIAPLITY OF POWASSAN
PROCEDURAL BY-L AW NO.

WHEREAS section 238 of the Municipal Acf, 2001, as amended, provides that every
municipality shall pass a procedure byaw for governing the calling, place and
proceeding of meetings;

AND WHEREAS section 270.(1){(1) of the Municipal Act, 2007, as amended, provides
that every municipality shall adopt and maintain policies with respect io the sale and
other disposition of land;

AND WHEREAS Noilice of the Public Meeting in the mafter of the Pracedural By-law
was given by way of notice on the Municipal Website, social media accounts, and
public notice boards;

AND WHEREAS a Public Meeting under the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended, in the

matter of the Pracedural By-law was held SHiAUGLSE: Ji5: once finalized a new A Fommatted: Fighig:___

public meeting date will be held. and the text replaced to reﬂéct the date

AND WHEREAS the final draft copy was placed on the Municipal Website for public
review for a period of 30 days;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

PART 1 - MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

1.0 DEFINITIONS:
In this by-law:

1.1 “Ad Hoc Committee” mezns a Committee established by Council to
review a specific matter and once the Committee has reported with
respect to its findings and recommendations, the Committee is
automatically dissolved.

1.2 “Call the question™ means that the vote on the motion shall be taken.

13  “Chair means the Mayor or the F‘res]ding Officer of a meeting., ot - ‘bwr forsed by

4-51.4 *Chief Administrative Officer” shall mean the Chief Administrative Officer

Farmatbed: List Paragraph, Mo bullets or numbering, Tab

! :_‘ i s'tups Notat IDB _
{CAD) of the Corporation as defined by the Municipal Act his or her &
Dasignate

1-61.5 “Clerk” means the Municipal Clerk or the Deputy Municipal Clerk
of the Corporafion of the Municipality of Powassan.

1-71.8 “Closed Session” means that part of a meeting closed to the public in
accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Act,

1.81.7 “Corporation” means The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan.

1.9  “Defer”, “Deferred” cor “Deferral”, when used In connection with a matter
or item before the Council or a Committee, means that the matter or item
is to be deall with jater in the same meeting, or at the next meeting of the
same hody, or at the meeting of the same body that it specified in the
motion to defer.

1.10 “Delegation” means a parson intending to address the Council or
Committee on g matter where a decision to the Council may be required.

1.11  “Deputy Mayor” means the Councillor appointed by Council to act in the
absence of the Mayor in accordance with this By-law.




1.12 “Emergency Meeting” means a meeling where the health or welfare of
the community is nvolved.

1.13 “Ex-offfcio” means by virtue of office or position and camies with it the
right to participate fully in all committes meetings and to vote unless prohibited
by law, but does not count towards a quorum.

1.14 “Holiday” shall mean any holiday as defined in the Inferprefation Act,
R.5.0. 1990, c.1.11 or Boxing Day.

1.16 ‘Improper conduct’ means conduct which offers any obstruction to the
deliberations or proper action of Council.

1,16 ‘“In-Camera” means a closed session of Councll or Standing Committee
which is closed to the public in accordance with the Municipal Act.

1.17 ‘naugural Meeting” means the first meeting of Council held after a
municipal election in a reguiar election year.

1.18 “Local Board" means a local board as defined in the Municipal Act, 2001,

1.19  “Majority Vote™ means the vote of more than half of the members present at a
properly constituted meeting at which a quorum is present,

1.20. “Mayor” means the Head of Council acting as the Chief Executive Officer of
the Corporation.

121 “Meeting” means any regular, special or other meeting of a Council, ora
local board or of a commiites of either of them.

1.22 *Mermnber of Council” means any Councillor or the Mayor of the Council.

1.23  “Motion” means a proposal by a Member for the Councll to adopt a
resolution,

1.24 “Municipal Act” means the Municipal Act, 5.0. 2001, c. 25, as amended and
any suctessor legislation thereto.

1.25 ‘'Municipal Election” shall mean a general municipal efection held
pursuant to the Municipal Efections Act.

1.26 “Newspaper” means a printed publication in sheet form, intended for genarat
circufation, published regularly at intervals, consisting in great part of news of
current events of ganeral Interest and sold to the public and to regular
subscribers and includes the North Bay Nugget and Almaguin News.

1.27 “Notice of Motion™ means a signal of intent {o have a motion dealt with at a
subseguent meeting.

128 “"Officer’ includes the Clerk and Treasurer employed by The Municipality of
Powassan.

1.29 “Open Session” means any part of a meeting not in “closed session”.

1.30  *Pecuniary Interast” means a direct or indirect interest within the meaning
of the Municipal Conffict of Interest Acf, R.5.0, 1090, chapter M.50, as
ameanded and any subsequent legistation thereto.

1.31  “Petition” means a wrilten request signed by one or more persons.

1.32 "Point of Order” means an issue to which a member calls attention to:
(a) any breach of the rufes of order pursuant to this Procedural By-law; or
(b)  any defect in the constitution of any mesting; or
(e}  the use of improper, offensive or abusive language; or
(d) notice of the fact that the matier under discussicn is not within the




2.0

1.33
1.34

1.36

1.37

1.38

1.39

1.40

1.41

1.42

1.43

1.44

scope of the proposed motion; or

any other informality or irregularity in the proceeding of the meeting.

"Point of Personal Privilege” means a matter that a member of
Council considers to impugn the integrity of the Councll or the individual
member.

"Presiding Officer” means

()  Thea Mayor, or

(b}  inthe absence of the Mayor, the Deputy Mayor, or
{c} amember appointed pursuant to Section 10.

“Public Meeting” means a public meeting under the Municipal Acf or the
Planning Act, or any other statute that requires the Councll to hold a public
Mesting.

“Public Notice” means a public notice published in accordance with this
By-Law and the Municipality of Powassan Notice By-Law.

“Published” means published in a daily or weekly newspaper that, in the
opinion of the Clerk, has such circulation within the municipality as to
provide reasonable notice to those affected ihereby, including the North
Bay Nugget and Almaguin News, and “publication” has a carresponding
meaning.

“Quorum™ means the minimum number of members who must ba present
at the meetings for business to be legally transacted.

“Recorded Vote" shall mean the recording of the name and vota of evary
Member of Council on any matter of question, subject to the Municipal
Canflict of interest Act.

“Regular Meeting” means a schaduled business meeting held in
accordance with the approved calendar/schedule of meetings.

‘Resolution” means the decision of the Council on any mofion.

"Rules of Order” shall mean the rules, established by this by-law to
govemn the proceedings of Council and its Committess.

“Special Meeting” means a meeting not scheduled in accordance with the
approved calendar/schedule of meetings.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

21

22

23

24

25

The rules and regulations contained in this by-law shall be observed in all
proceedings of the Council and Committees of Council and shall be the
rules and regulations for the order and dispatch of business of the Coungil
and wherever possible, with the necessary modifications, for all commiitees
of Counclil, unless otherwise prescribed.

Tha rules and regulations contained herein may not be suspended except
by a two-thirds affirmative vote of the number of Members of Council
present and voting.

For the purpose of calculating a vote of two-thirds of the Members, any
fraction shall be rounded to the next highest whole number,

A word In this by-law [nterpreted In the singular number has a
comesponding meaning when used in the plural. Words importing a single
gender should be read to inclusive of both genders.

The Mayor shall be addressed as “Mayor (sumame inserted)” er as “Your
Worship”.




28

Members of Ceuncit shall be addressed as “Councillor (sumame
inserted)".

3.0 INAUGURAL MEETING

3.1

3.2

33

The naugural Meeting date shali be held the Monday prior to the first
Tuesday in December following the Municipal Election at 7:00pm.

The Inaugural Meeting shall ba ceremontal in nature for purposes of the
members of Council taking their Oath of Allegiance and Declaration of
Office.

Mo business shall be conducted at the Inaugural Meeting until the Oath of
Allegiance and Declaration of Office have been taken.

4.0 GU EETINGS

4.1

42

4.3

4.3a

4.4

45

Tt‘m dates of regular Council meetings shall be the first and third Tuesday
of every month and shall be established by resolution at the Inaugural
Meeting Council.

Council may change the date of any regular meeting by resolution.

If a Tuesday deslgnated for the holding of a Council meeting falls on a
public holiday, or on a day when the Municipal Office is closed for
business, The ragular meeting of Council will instead be held tha
following Tuesday, so as {o cause minimal disrupiion to the overall
meating schedule.

Council or Committees of council shall not meet on November 11%,

Eostpongment - Emergency
The Mayor may, when an emergency or extraordinary situation arises,
postpone a mesting for not mora than 3 days.

Postponement — Notice by Cl

Lipon the posiponemant of a meeting by the Mayor In accordance with
section 4.4 of this by-law, the Clerk shall attempt to notify the Members of
Council on the postponement as soon as possible and in the most
expedient manner available,

5.0 PUBLIC MEETINGS

5.1  Except as provided in section 6, all Council and Committee meetings shall
be open fo the pubfic in a designated and accessible location.

5.2  The Municipality of Powassan has the right to video record all
Meetings of Council and Committee.

53  All recording devices shall be made known to the Clerk and each member
of Councll or Commitiee of Councll prior to its use during any Gouncil or
Commitiee of Council Meeting.

60  CONFIDENTIAL MEETINGS
6.1 A meeting or part of a meeting may be closed to the public if the subject

matter being considered is,

{a} the security of the property of the municipality or local board;

{b} amatters regarding an identifiable individual, inciuding municipal or
local board employees;

(¢)  aproposed or pending acquisition or disposition of tand for
municipal or local board purposes;

(d) labor relations or employee negotiations;

(e} litigation or potential litigation, including matters before




6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.8

8.10

6.11

612

administrative fribunals, affecting the munidipality or local board;
(f) advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including
communications necessary for that purpose; and
{g)  a matier in respact of which the Council has autharized a meeting
1o be closed under another Act.

A masting shall be closed to the public if the subject matter ralates to the
consideration of a reguest by the Freedom of Information Officer under the
Municipal Freedom of Information and Profection of Privacy Act.

Before holding a meeting or part of a meeting that is to be closed o the

public, Council, shall state by resolution,

(a)  the fact of the holding of the closed meeting; and

()  the subsection(s) of the Municipal Act, which autherizes each itam
to be considered at the closed session.

Orea in a closed session, no item shall be added to the agenda for that
closed session.

The Presiding Officer may call an in-camera meeting after 7-:00 p.m. cn
any Regular Meeting night to discuss the matters referred to in the abave
paragraph 6.1.

Any items requested fo be added 1o an in-camera agenda after the
agenda has been published by the Clerk, must ba dons in writing to the
Clerk. The written requast must explain the importance of the item and
how it fits section 8.1, or 6.2 of this by-law, No items shall be added to the
closed session agenda without the consent of the Clerk.

If a meeting is closed to the public:

(a) the Presiding Officer shall inquire as to whether any member
present has a conflict of interest, to allow a member to declare any
conflict, the reasons therefors and leave the mesting;

(b)  no resolution or record of the meeting shall disclose any
information that the head of an institution is not permitted fo
disclose under the Munigipal Freedom of information and
Profaction of Privacy Act.

Notwithstanding this section, a meeting shall not be closed during the
taking of a vote, unless the vote is for a procedural matter, or for giving
directions or instructions to officers, employeas or agents of the
municipality, or persons retained by or under contract with the
municipality.

Minutes shall be kept of all closed meetings, identifying the members
present and absent, and the senior staff prasent, in the same fashion as
those kept for open sessions and shall correspond directly to the prepared
thosad session agenda and shall note any direction given pursuant to
section 6.1 above,

The Municipality of Powassan will record the in-camera sessions of all Councll
meetings. The racordings will only be in the possession of the Clerk. The
recordings will only be viewed upon nofification of a Closed Session
Investigation, or by unanimous vote of Coungll. All other electronic/recording
devices are prohiblted unless approved by the presiding officer.

No member of the Council shall distribute any reports or items, or disclose
the nature or content of discussions regarding any matters that are part of
a closed session agenda without the prior consent of the Council or
Cornmittes.

For discussion of items regarding confidential matters refated to an
Individual employee during a closed session, the Clerk wili designate

Mol Expandad by / Condensed by

Formith:d Ust Paragraph, Right: 0", No bullets or
| numbenng, Tab stops: Not at 312




7.0

which staff members may be present.

6.13 The Clerk may require that exira copies of any reports or documents
circulated at a closed session regarding confidential matters related to an
individual employee be collected by the Clerk.

6.14 The Clerk shall be responsible to maintain a confidential copy of all
agendas, minutes and recordings of closed sessions.

GConfidentiality

6.4314 (&) Everyperson to be In attendancs at an in-camera meeting held
pursuant to this section shall make an Affirmation of
Confidentiality &t the Inaugural Mesting of the Council and
execute & Confidentiality Agreement in the form attached as
Schedule “A".

(b) Mo person in attendance at an in-camera meeting called, pursuant
1o this section shall disclose to any person not in attendance at
the meeting any of the information provided at such in-camera
meeting.

Ed or Tralning Sessions

6.15 (a) The Council may meet from time to time for educational or training
sessions during /n-camera meetings purseant to section 239.3(1) of
the Municipal Act, 2001, (8.0. 2001, c.25) provided that no member
discusses or otherwise deals with any matter in a way that
materially advances the business or decision-making of the
Council.

{a) Before holding a meeting or part of a meeting in-camera for
educational or training purpeses, Council shall state by rasolution,
(i) the fact of the holding of the closed meeting;
{i)  the general nature of the subject matter to be considered at
the closed meeting; and
(i) thatitis closed pursuant to section 239.3(1) of the Municipal
Act.

logad Meeting Investi

6.16 Effective January 1, 2008, The Municipality of Powassan has entered into
an Investigator Services Agreement with the Ontaric Ombudsman, for the
provision of closed meeting investigation services in accordance with
section 239.1 of the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended.

SPECIAL M| GS

7.1 The Mayor may summon a Special Council Meeting any time upon notice
to each member.

7.2 Upon the receipt of a petition of the majority of the members of Council,
the Clerk shall summon a Special Meeting for the purpose and at the time
mentioned in the petition.

7.3 Specia = Notice
Notice of a Special Meeting called in accordance with this by-law shalt be
delivered o the Members of Councll by telephone, and electrenic mail, to
the phone number and e-mail address as provided to the members of
counell by the Municipality of Powassan. [t shall be the responsibliity of
the Clerk or the Clerk’s representative to use their best efforis to forward
Members and the media 2]l notices and agendas for Speciat Council
Meetings a minimum of 24 hours in advance of such Meetings. Agendas




for Special Meetings of Council shall be made available, posted in the
municipal office, and on the municipal website 24 hours in advance of
such meeting.

7.4 Specia Meetings — Business Specified

Mo business except the business dealing directly with the purpose
mentionad in the agenda shall be transacted at a Special Meeting.

8.0 EMERGENCY MEETINGS

8.1  Inthe case of a disaster or emergency as defined in the municipality's
Emergency Plan, an Emergency Meeting may be held without notice, fo
deal with the emergency or extracrdinary situation, provided that an attempt
has been mads by the Clerk or the Clerk's rapresentative to notify the
members and the media about the meeting as soon as possible and in the
most expedient manner available,

8.2 Emergency Meestings - Business Specified
No business except the business dealing directly with the emergency or
extraordinary situation shall be transacted at an Emergency Meeting.

9.0 OUORUM

9.1 A majority of all members shall constitute a quorum.

10.0 MEETING TIME

10.1. The Mayor, or in his absence, the Deputy Mayor, shall call members o
| order at the advertised meeting time as a quorum is present.

| 10.2 (a) If the Mayor and -Deputy Mayor are not present within ten minutes
after the meeting time, the Clerk shall call the members to order
and if a quorumn is present, a member shall be chosen from among
those present to preside during the meeting or until the arrival of the
Mayor or Deputy Mayor.

{b)  Fora Committee Mesting, in the event that the Chair of a
Committee does not attend, the Vice-Chair, or other Member, shall
assume the chair for the meeting and shall preside until the armmival
of the Chair and, while prasiding, shall have all the powers of the
Chair,

10.3 In the election of a Presiding Officer, the Clerk shall call the meeting to
order and preside.

10.4 i there is no quorum within fifteen minutes after the meeting time, the Clerk
shall call the roli, take down the names of the members present, and
declare the meefing cancelled.

195 Regular Council Meetings shall commence at 7:00 p.m. at a designated
site agreed to by Councll. The Clerk or the Clerk's representative shalt
use their best efforts {o forward notice to the public and media of changes
fo the meeting site as soon as the information becomes available.
Notices shall be posted at minimum in the municipal office, on the
municipal websita,

106 (a) If during the course of a meeting, the quorum is fost, then the
meeting shall stand recessed and shall reconvene when a quorum
Is regained. In the event that the quonum is ot regained within
Fifteen (15) minutes, then the Clerk shall record in the minutes the
names of those present and the meeting shall be ended withouta




formal adjournment.

b} The minutes of the meeting which ended because a quorum was lost, shall note
that the quorum was lost and shall include the names of the members present at
the tima tha quorum was lost.

11.0 ABSENCE FROM MEETING

11.4  The members of Council or Committee shall inform the Clerk of all
planned absences, late amivals and sarly departures from a meeting in
order that the recording of the minutes of such meeting may accurately
reflect attendance (i.e. vacation, iliness, personal matter, or othar
municipal business.

11.2 The Clerk or designate shall prepare an annual report to Council of the
aftendance of all members of Council of all Council Meefings and
Committee of Councll Meetings.

11.3 This report shall be delivered within the first three months of the
calendar year.

11.4  Any member of Council who is absent from three consecutive
Committee or Board meetings without a written request and
consent threegh resolution of Council, shall be removed from and
replaced from that Committee of Council.

11.5  Any member of Council who is absent from more than fifty (50-}
percent of their assigned Committee or Board meetings of any one
committes or board within one calendar year, without writtan
consant, that Council member wili be removed and replaced from
that Committee or Board.

12,0 CONDUCT
12.1 The Presiding Officer shall preserve order and decorum.

12.2 The Presiding Officer may expel or exclude from any mesting any person
who is guilty of improper conduct.

12.3 No person except a member or officer shall be allowed to come within the
bar during a Council meeting without permission of the Presiding Officer.

12.4 Every member, prior fo speaking, shall address the Presiding Officer, shall
confine his remarks to the question and shall not use any indecorous or
offensive language.

12,5 When twe or more members raise their hands to be recognized, the
Presiding Officer shall name the member whom he first recognizes.

12.6 Upon belng recagnized by the Presiding Officer, a member shall addrass
the Presiding Officer.

12,7 While the question is being put, no one shall walk across or out of the
Council Chambers, maks any noise or disturbance or hold any private
conversations, nor when a Member is speaking shall any other member
hold discourse or interrupt the speaker.

12.8 Tie use of any electronic device by members of Council or staff,
including mobile phones will only be permitied upon the member of
Coungil requesting to the Mayor or Presiding Officer and permission of
such request being granted.

13. LANGUAGE
10




13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

No member shall speak disrespectiully of; the Governor-General,
Lieutenant-Govemner or & Minister of the Crown. :

Mo member shall use offensive words in or against the members of
Councll, staff or members of the public.

No member shall dispbey the decision of the Presiding Officer on
questions of order or upon the interpretation of the rues of the Council.

In case a member refuses to obey the order of Council, he may, on the
order of the Presiding Officer, be removed from his seat by the Police, only
upcn an acceptable apology by the offender, he may retake his seat.

14.0 ARJOURNMENT

14.1. A meeting shall always adjourn by 11:00 p.m. unless a majority of members
vote otherwise.

BART 2- ROLES AND DUTIES

15. ROLE OF THE MAYOR

181

16.2

It Is the role of the Mayor as the Head of Council:
(a) fo actas the Chief Executive Officer of the municipality;

(b} to preside ovar Council meetings so that the business can be
carried ouf efficiently and effectively;

(c) to provide leadership to the Council;

(d} o provide Information and recommendations to Council with
respect to the role of Council;

(e}  torepresentthe municipality at official functions;
H to carry out the duties of the Head of Council under any Act; and

(g} tofulfill the responsibility of the Head of Council as prescribed in
the Municipality of Powassan's Emergency Response Plan.

As Chief Executive Cfficer of the municipality, the Head of Council shall:
(@)  uphold and promote the purpases of the municipality;

(b}  promote public involvement In the municipality's activities;

(c) act as the municipality’s representative both within and outside the
municipality, and to promote the municipality locally, nationally and
intemnationally; and

{d) pariicipate in and foster activities that enhance the economic, social
and environmental well-being of the municipality and its residents.

16.  DUTY.OF THE MAYOR

16.1

liis the duty of the Mayor to preside at all Mestings of Council, and in

addition to the requirements in the Municipal Act shall be responsible:

{a} toopen the Meeting of Council by taking the Chair and calling the
measting to order;

{b) 1o receive and submit, in the proper manner, all moticns presented
by the members;

"




{¢)  toputto vote all motiens and announce the result;

{d) to sit as an ex-officio member of any Standing Committee of
Council and fo vote at such Mestings;

{e}  decline to put motions to a vote which infinge upon the rules of
procedure;

{f) to inform the members of the proper procedure to be followed and
to enforce the rules of procedure;

{g} toenforce on all secasions, the observance of order and decorum
among the members;

(R} 1o call by name any member persisting in a breach of the rules of
procedure and order the member to vacate the Council Chambers;

0] to permit the questions to be asked through the Mayor of any ofiicer
of the Municipafity for information o assist in any debate when the
Mayor deems it proper;

()] to provide information relating 1o the business of the Municipality;

{k) to authenticate by signature all by-laws, agreements and minutes of
Council;

{ 1o rule on any points of order raised by members;

{m) torepresent and support the Councll;

{n} to maintain order;

{0) to adjourn the meeting when the business is concluded;

{p) to carry out the duties of the Head of Councii under the Municipal
Act or any other Act; and

{g) 1o actin accordance with his Oath of Allegiance and Qath of
Elected Office.

7. COUNCIL

17.1 Itis tha role of the Council:
{a) to represent the public and consider the well-being and interests of
the municipality;

(b)  to develop and evaluate the policies and programs of the
municipality;

(c) to determine which service the municipality provides in accordance
with applicable legislation;

{d) to ensure that the administrative policies, practices and procedures
and conirollership policies, practices and procedures are in place to
Implement the decisions of Council;

{e) to ensura that accountability and transparency of the operations of
the municipality, including the activities of the senior management
of the municipality;

[{j] o maintsin the financial integrity of the municipality; and

{g) to carry out the duties of Council under this or any other Act.

12




18.

&
s

19.

OF COUNCILEORS
18.1  Itis the duty of Councillars to attend all mestings of Council, and:
(a) to prepare for meetings, including reviewing the agenda and
background information, prior to the meeting;
(b)  to speak only to the subject under debate;

(c)  tovote on all motions before the Councll unless prohibited from
voling by law;

(d) to observe proper procedure and decorum at all times;

() tostate questions fo be asked through the Presiding Officer;
3] to support the Council once a decision is made;

() toattend Local Board and Commitiee Mestings to which the
member has been appointed by Councl;

(h)  to carry out the duties of Councillor under the Municipal Act or any
other Act; and

{i) fo act in accordance with their Oath of Allegiance and Oath of ; L e A ST
Elected Office, ‘ ) Not by C by )i

- ¢ Formatteds List Paragraph, Right: 0%, No bultets or
DUTY OF THE CHIEF ADMINI OFFICER + o pumbesing, Tab stope: Notat 1.57
-1 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0327, No bullets or numbering

i3 Itisthe duty of the Chief Administrative Officer to attendalt Council « oo Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.827, Nobullets ornumbering |
Meetings, and: R ST Pl T e

(a) to provide vision, leadership and enthusiasm for
administration, planning, organizing, directingand
controlling all municipal aperations and servicesin

accordance with the municipality’s policies and relevant
legislation;

(b}  tomanage the assets, business and financial health of the
municipality;

(¢)  to manage the relationship between the elected officials and
staff;

(d)  to provide municipal representation to government, media,
community and public organizations;

{e)  toexercise general control and management of the affairs of the
municipality for the purpase of ensuring the efficient and effective
operation of the municipality; and

& to periorm such other duties as are assigned by the Council of . anaﬁe_d. Indent: La: 6.51-, Ha'ng{ng:'o.s", No hull;zl.s-.;.
the municipality ;- grnumbering . . : 4

DUTY OF THE CLERK

19.1  Itis the duty of the Clerk to attend all Council Meetings, and
(a) toprepare and distribute agendas for all meetings of Council in
accordance with this by-law;

{b)  torecord, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and
other proceedings of the Council, whether it is closed to the public
or not;

13




(c)  If required by any member present at a vote, to record the name
and vote of every member voting or any matter or question
(recorded votes);

(d) to keep the orginals or copies of all by-aws and of all minutes of
the procaeding of the Council;

(e} to perfarm other duties required under the Municipal Act, Municipal
Elections Act 1996, or as required under any other Act;

()  to authenticate by signature alt by-laws, agreements and minutes of
Council;

(@) to advise Council on parliamentary procedure; and

{h} to perform such other duties as are assigned by the Coungil.

PART 3 - PRESCRIBED NOTICE

20. NOTICE OF MEETINGS

20.1 Where notice of a Public Meeting is required to be given, the Clerk shall
causa such notice to be published in the local newspaper(s) and/or
municipal website.

20.2 No notice shall be required under this by-law, where the provision of
notice will interfere with the ability of Council to conduct business with
taspact io a matter parmitied for a dlused session under Section 230 of
the Municipal Act.

20.3 Nothing in this by-law shall prevent the Clerk from using more
comprehensive methods of notice for providing for a longer notice period
or additional notices where deemed desirable.

Emergency Provision

20.4 If a matter arises, which in the opinion of the Clerk, who in consultation
with the Mayor, is considersd to be of an urgent or time sensitive nature,
- orwhich could affect the health or well-being of the residents of the
municipality, or If a State of Emergency is declared, or if so advised by a
Provincial Ministry, the notice requirements of this by-law may be waived
by the Clerk shali make his best efioris to provide such notice as is
reasonable under the circurnstances.

PART 4 - VOTING & OCEDURES

21. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

21.1  All members have a personal obligation to comply with the Municipal
Conflict of Interest Act.

21.2 A member shall dectare a conflict of interest in accordance with the

Municipal Confiict of Inferest Act and

{a) shall, prior to any consideration of the matter at a meeting, disclose
the interest and the general nature thereof:

{b)  shall not take part in the discussion of, or vote on any motion in
respect of the matter; and

{c)  shall not attempt in any way whether before, during or after the
mesting to influence the voting on any such motion,

(d) Al members of council will ba required to fill out a declaration of

14




23,

24,

285.

28,

conflict of interest prior fo each Council Meeting

(e) Al members of council will identify their conflict of interest
immediately prior to any discussion taking place during a
Council Meeting.

21.3 If the conflict under section 21.2 above is with respect to an item on a
closed session agenda, in addition to complying with the requirements of
section 21.2 above, the member shall forthwith leave the closed session or
that part of the closed session during the matter is under consideration.

21.4 Where the interest of a member has not been disclosed as required by
section 21.2 above, by reason of the member’s absence from the meeting
referred to therein, the member shali disclose the interest and otherwise
comply with section 21.2 above at the first meeting of Council attendad by
the member after the mesting referred fo in section 21.2 above,

21.5 The Clerk shall ensure that the member of council who declares conflict of
interest regarding a closed session item shall not receive any minutes or
correspondence regarding the closed sesslon discussion.

21.6 Subject to compliance by all members with the Municipal Conflict of
interest Act, the Presiding Officer may vofe with the other members on all
questions,

VOTIN

22,1 Every member of Councll who shall be present when a question is put
shall vote thereon unless he is disqualified to vote on the question. All
votes shall be by show of hands except where a recorded vote is
requested by any member,

22,2 The Presiding Officer shall announce the result of every vote,

SULT OF THEVOTE -D EMENT

23.1  Any Member who disagrees with the announcement of the Prasiding
Officer that a motion is carried or lost may, but only immediately after the
declaration by the Prasiding Officer, appeal the declaration and request
that a racorded vote be taken, subject to the next order of business not
having been alkready introduced.

TE — DEEMED LOST

241 Any question on which there is a tie vote shall be deemed to be lost,
except whers otherwise provided by any Act. (Municipal Act, 2001, ¢.25,

5.245).
NO VOTE -~ DEEMED NEGATIVE

28,1 If any member presant refuses to vote, for other than a conflict of interest,
it shall be recorded as & vote in the negative,

REGCRDED VOTES

26.1 Where required by statute, and whenever any member shall request a
recorded vote, the names of those who vote for and against the question
shall be entered in the Minutes.

26.2 Subjéct to the Municipal Confiict of Inferest Act, where a racorded vote is
15




27.

28,

26.3

26.4

28.5

requested each member present in the chamber shall anncunce their vote
openly.

The Clerk shall bagin the recorded vote with the member who requested
the recorded vote, and proceed in random order to poll all Councillors and
the Presiding Officer.

All voting surrounding the passage of the annual Municlpal Budgets, shall
be a recorded vote

All voting regarding municipal water and sewer services, shall be a
recorded voie

PRIVILEGE

271

272

273

A Member may raise a point of privilege at any lima if they consider that
their integrity or the integrity of the Council as a whole has been
impugned, whereupon the Presiding Officer shah:

(a)  interrupt the matter under consideration;

(b)  ask the Member raising the point of privilege to state the substance
of and the basis for the point of privilege; and

{c}  rule on the point of privilege immediately without debate by Council.

If there is no appeal, the decision of the Presiding Cificer is final. The
Council, if appealed to, shall decide the question without debate and its
decision is final.

Where the Presiding Officer considers the integrity of any municipal
amployee has been impugned or questioned, the Presiding Officer may
permit the Clerk to make a statement to the Council,

POINTS OF ORDER

28.1

282

283

284

8.5

28.6

28.7

28.8

28.9

The Presiding Officer may call fo erder any member who is speaking.

A member called to order shall remain seated and shall not speak until the
point of order has been defermined by the Presiding Officer, unless
permitted to explain,

Whenever the Presiding Officer elects or is required to decide a point of
ardar, the point shall be stated, a ruling made and the reason therefore
given by the Prasiding Officer.

A member may appeal from the decision of the Presiding Officer to the
Council which shall vote on whether or not fo support the decision of the
Presiding Officer.

In the event that this by-law does not address an issue.

No member shall disobey the decision of the Presiging Qfficer on
questions of order or upon the interpretation of the rules of the Council.

In case a member refuses to obey the order of Council, he may, on the
order of the Presiding Officer, be removed from his seat by the Police only
upon an acceptable apology by the offender, he may retake his seat.

(2)  When a member is speaking, no member shall make any
disturbance or pass between the speaker and the Presiding Officer or
interrupt the speaker, except to raise a point of order.

(b}  Every member shall speak only to the matter under debate.

Any member may require the motion under discussion to be read at any
16




29,

30.

31.

32

time, but not 5o as to interrupt & member speaking.

28.10 (@)  Without leave of the Presiding Officer, no member shall speak more
than vnee on the same gquestion, except to explain, without
introducing new matter, a material part of a speech which may have
been misconceived.

(&) Areplyis allowed to any member who has made a substantive
motion, or amendment, but not to any member who has moved an

order of the day, the previous question or an insiruction to a
committee except with the permission of the Presiding Officer.

THE QUESTION

29.1 When a question is finally put by the Presiding Officer, no member shall
speak fo the question, nor shall any cther motion be made uniil after the
result of the vote has been declared.

29.2 A decision by the Presiding Officer that the guestion has been finally put
shall be conclusive.

29.3  No member shall comment upon any vote by the Council.

TO AMEND MOTIONS

30.1  Every amendment shall be in writing and shall be decided or withdrawn
before the main question is put.

30.2 I such a motion is defeated, then the amendment ar amandments shall be
considered in reverse order,

30.3 ¥ avote on an amendmant is carried, then the main motion shall be
deemed to be carried as amended

304 {a) Anymember may request the Presiding Officer to divide any motion
or report into such parts as the member may submit and the
Presiding Officer shall make a ruling on whether to divide the moticn.
(b) A member may appeal from the decision of the Preslding Officer to
the Council which shall vote on whether or not to support the
decislon of the Preslding Offfcer.
30.5 Only one amendment shall be allowed to an amendment.

30.6 if a proposed amendment or an amendment to an amendment is lost, then
unless a further amendment is put, the main question shall be put.

30.7 When putting an amendment, the Presiding Officer or Clerk shall read the

waording as it appears in the main motion, read the proposed amendment
and then read the wording as it would be if the amendment carried.

RESCISSION

31.1 No matter shall be reconsidered by Council within 365 days from the
original decision, without consent by resolution of two thirds of the entire
Council. The resolution for reconsideration shall be 2 recorded vote.

PART 5 - AGENDA AND MOTIONS
AGENDA

17




32.1 The Clerk shall prepare for the use of the members an Agenda as follows:

(1)  Presiding Cfficer Calls the Meeting to Order,

(2)  Clerk Performs Roll Call

(3)  Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

(4)  Approval of the Agenda

(5) Presentations to Council

(6)  Adoptian of the Minutes of the Pravious Meeting(s) of Council
(7)  Minutes and Reports from Committees of Council

(8) Minutes and Reports from Appointed Boards

(9) Staff Reports

(10} By-Laws

(11) Unfinished Business

{12} New Business Lo el e S
(13} CEEespondencs (please see correspondence section) ©-=-{ Formatteds Highlight )
(14) ‘Addendum RN L P SO S I
(15) Accounts Payable :

(16) Noftice of Schedule of Council and Board Meetings
(17) Public Questions

(17) Closed Session

(18) Motion to Adjoum.

33.2. (a) The husiness shall be taken up in the order in which it stands upon
the Agendz in all cases except where a majority of the members
otherwise agree.

(b) A motion which is not listed on the Agenda may be presented at
Council meetings, it not more than une member of Council present
at the meeting objects to its conslderation.

33.3 A copy of Committee Minutes and Recommendations, Staif Reports and
Correspondence to be included as part of a Council Agenda must be
racaived by the Clerk the Thursday prior to the scheduled Council Meeting
by 12:00pm.

33.4 Renors From Municipa! Officers

{a) Reports to Councll shall be signed by the writer, The Clerk or
Treasurer's signature is required on all reports with financial
implications

(b) Anya matter raceived by the Clerk after Thursday at 12:00pm, shall
be referred to the next following Councll meeting unless by the Clerk
deemed urgent.

33. (o} IC PRES] NS

33.1 Public presentations may be received at both Regular and Special
Mesatings of Council. Presentations at Regular Meelings shallbe on a
subject within the jurisdiction or influence of local government.

18




34,

33.2
33.3

33.4

33.5

33.6

33.7
33.8

33.9

33.10

33.11

33.12

33.13

Presentafions at the Special Meeting shall be related to the agenda item.

Persons wishing to make a formal presentation {0 Councif must register
with tha Clerk prior to 12:00pm, on the Thursday preceding any Regular
Council Mesting or three (3) business days preceding a Special Council
Meeting. Where possible, a writien copy of the submission shail ba
provided to the Clerk prior to 12:00pm, on the Thursday preceding any
Regular Council meeting or two business days preceding any Special
Council Meeting.

The maximum number of presentations, for any meeting unless agreed to
by Coungil, shall be ons.

The Clerk shall inform the presenter of the guidelines affecting the
presentation (8.g. maximum time, and adherence to subject) and obtain
an acknowiedgement by the presenter of his understanding of those
guidelines.

{a} A public presentation, which has been registered with the Clerk
may address matters of municipal jurisdiction for up to 15 minutes.

{b} Notwithstanding subsections {a) and (b} above, no delegation shall
be permitted when the subject matter to be addressed relates o 2
recommendation of any tribunal that has conducted a hearing under
the Statutory Powers Procaedure Act, R.5.0. 1890, c. 22, as
amended.

No person will be permitted to address Council with raspect to a labour
management dispuie or issue, or fo campaign or represent any political
party during a federal or provinciat election in a presentation,

Presenters appearing before Coundil who have previously appearad
before the same Council on the same subject shall ba fimited to providing
only new information in their second or subsequent appearances.

At the discretion of the Mayor or presiding officer the presentation time limit
may be extended. Such decision shall be decided without debate.

No presenter shall:

{a) speak disrespectfully of any person;

(b} use offansive words or unpariamentarily [anguage;

{c)  speakon any subject other that the subject for which he received
approval to address; or

{d} disobey the rules of order or a decision of the Presiding Officer.

After the presenter has completed the presentation, members shall each
have the opporiunity to ask questions for clarification purposes only, and
without debate.

The Presiding Officer may curtail any presenter, any questions of a
presenter or debate during a presentation, for disorder or for any other
breach of this Procedural By-law and, should the Presiding Officer rule
that the presentation is concluded, the presenter shall withdraw
immediately and shall be given no further audlence by the Council.

33.14 The above guidelines shall apply where applicable to a statutory public

meeting held under the authority of specific legislation.

MOTIONS
341

{a}  Every motion shall be in writing, shall be seconded and shail be
raad by the Presiding Officer or the Clerk befare debate or before
being put from the Chair.

19




35.

36,

(b)  Where the question under consideration contains separate
prapositions then, at the request of any member of Council, any
separate matter shall be put separately.

34.2  After a motion is read by the Presiding Officer or Clerk, it shall be desmed
to be in the possession of the Council, bui may, with the permission of the
Council, be withdrawn at any time befare decision or amendment,

PRECEDENCE

368.1 (a) When a question is under debate, the only motions in order shall
be:
1 to extend the time of the meeting;
2 to refer to a Standing Committee;
3. to amend;
4, to fay on the table;
5 te postpone to a certain time and day;
5} to mave the previous question

(b}  These six motions shall have precadence in the order in which they
are listed.

36.2. (a) ©Onamotion to postpone ta a certain time and day, only the
question of time and day so menticned is open to debate, after an
explanation by the movar of the mofion.

(b) A motion to refer to Committee shall designate the Committes and
shall not be debated, other than as to timing and shall be decided
befora any motion to amend the resolution.

(c) A motion to refer for a staff report shafl name the Clerk.

PART &6 - BY- & CORRESPONDEN
BY-LAWS
37.1. (@)  No by-law shall be presented to Council unless there is a resolution
to authorize the hy-law.

{b}  Each member shall be supplied with a copy of every by-law prior to
consideration of the by-law by the Council.

{€)  No by-law shall be infroduced for first reading in blank or in
imperfect form.

372 (a) Aby-law shalf be passed by being given three readings.

(b)" A by-law shall be given each reading by reference to its by-law
number.

(¢) A by-law shall be deemed to have been read upon the number, title
or heading being read or taken as read, unless a member requires
the by-law or any portion therecf to be read in full.

(d)  The minutes of the meeting shall reflect both the number and the
title of the by-faw, notwithstanding that the motion refers only to the
number of the by-law.

Elrst Reading
37.3 The first reading of a by-law shall be decided by resolution without
armendment or debate.

20




37.

38.

3¢,

Second Reading

374 (a) The second reading of a by-law shali be decided by resolution at
which time the contents of the by-law shall be debated.

{b)  The contents of the by-law may be changed by an amending
resclution to authorize the third reading.

Third Reading

37.5. Unless directed by the Clerk or Treasurer as required for the immediate
well belng of the Municipality, no By-Law shall receive third reading at the
same meeting as it received first and second readings. A By-Law shall not
be changed during the third reading.

Records

37.6. The Clerk shall endorse on every by-law the dates of the three readings
thereof.

37.7 Every by-law passed by Council shall be numbered, sealed with the
corporate seal, signed by the Mayor and the Clerk and the by-law shall be
anterad in a by-law register to be kept by the Clerk.

MINUTES

37.1 There shall be attached o every Minutes of the proceadings of the Council
a progressive marginal number of each year and every document or
certified copy or Minute communicated to any Commitiee of the Council as
hereinbefore required shall bear the number of the Resolution to which it
refers.

37.2  Aiter the Minutes of each meeting of the Council have been approved by
the Council, the minutes shall be immediately signed by the Mayor and
Clerk.

37.3 Minutes shall not be signed as amended. If amendment is required, the
Minutes shall be corrected and brought forward at the next regular
scheduled Mesting of Council.

DOCUMENTS

38.1 All original documents, including by-laws, coniracts, agreements, deeds,
leases, bonds or other securities, addressad to or considered by the
Council, shall remain in the custody of the Clerk.

CORRESPONDENCE




- ES

40. COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

40.1 The Mayor shall be a member of each Standing Committee of Council ex-
officia.

40.2 The Mayor shall assign all member of Council to committees for the term of
council prior at the first regular meefing of the term.

40.3 The members of all Committees of Council shall be named through
Resolution or By-Law at the first regular Meeting for each council term.

40,4 The Chair of the Public Works Commiitee shall be a member of
Council, The Chair of the Public Works Committee will be rotated on
an annual basis, so that every member of Council he!ds the Chair
position for one year during the term of Council, excluding the Mayor.

41. COMMITTI AS

41,1 The Recording Secretary shall prepare an agenda of matters referred to or
before each Committee of Council prior to the Committea meetings.

41.2 The Recording Secretary will ensure that available relevant documentation
Is circulated to all Committee members two days prior to the date of the
Committee Meeting.

41,3 The Racording Secrefary shall prepare for the use of the Committee
members an Agenda as follows:

(1)  Presiding Officer Calls the Mesting to Crder.

(2)  Recotding Secretary Performs Roll Call

(3}  Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

(4y  Approval of the Agenda

(5} Presentations :
(6} Adoption of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s)
(7} Staff Reports

{B) Unfinished Business

{9) New Business

{10) Correspondence

{11) Addendum

(12) Notice of Schedule of Next Committes Meetings
(13) Public Questions

{14) Motion to Adjourn

42, AD MITTEES

42,1 Ad Hoc Committees may be established by Council, from time to time for
consideration of special projects.

42.2 Prior to the establishment of an Ad Hoc committee which Council has
determined will include members of the public, the Clerk shall place an
advertisement in a newspaper andfor the municipal website inviting
members of the public to apply to be a member of the committee.

42.3 Each Ad Hoc committes shall be given a clear mandate and well defined
terms of reference that shall include:
(a) the mandate,
{b) the membership,
{¢) the composition, including the applicable staff members,
(d} the reporting relationships,
(e} the staff and other resources o be made available, and
()  astart and finish date.

22




44,

42.4

42.5

428

427

42.8

The Mayor shall be ex-officio, a Member of all Ad Hoc Committees of
Councll and shall be entitled ta vote and to make motions and
amendments.

Any member of Council may aftend and participate in meetings of ad hoc
committees, but may not vate,

The Ad Hoc Committes shall meet in accordance with the meeting
schedule established by the Committee at a location to be determined by
the Chair.

The Precedural Rules govemning meetings of Council as set out in this By~
Law shall apply with necessary modifications to any meeting of an Ad Hoc
meeting.

The Council may terminate an Ad Hoc Committee at ifs discration.

OF MUNIC (8]

43.1

43.2

43.3

43.5

No praperty of the Corporation shall be delivered or used outside the limits
of the Municipality of Powassan without either Council's or the Clerk’s
approval.

No property shall be made available fo outside interests except as herein
provided.

Use of real praperty owned by the Corporatlon (excepting public highways
and fanes) shall only be put to personal or private use upon Council
approval of a written agreement.

The Clerk, or his authorized delegate, may authorize the rental and use of

vehicles, equipment or corporate services of the Municipality of Powassan

to local boards, other municipalittes, corporations and individuals for

specialized work or services, subject to the follewing conditions:

(a) thatthe vehicles and equipment are operated by and the services
are randered by municipal employees;

{b) thatthe vehicles, eguipment and services cannot be provided by a
caniracting firm or company in Powassan;

{c) that the rental and use of the vehicles and equipment shall not
prajudice or delay work or services required by the municipality;

(d) that the rental or sarvice fees shall be fixed and determined by the
Clerk or his authorized delegate and they shall include the
following:

0] the wages of the operator;

(i)  the cost of tha necessary public liability insurance;

(i) the cost under the Workpiace Safety and Insurance Act,
1997;

(iv)  all other applicable costs and expenses

{e) The Clerk, or his authorized delegate, shall consider, and if deemed
advisable, revise the rental or service fees annually.

The Clerk may approve the lease of municipal real estate upen terms
approved by resolution of the Council either in general terms or on a case
by case basis.

PAYMENT

23




45,

46,

a7,

48.

46,1 (a) No contractor or other person engaged on any work for the
Municipality of Powassan shall be paid except according to the
Purchasing By-law, the Purchasing Policy or according to written
contracts authorized by by-law,

(0) In aft cases, the Treasurer, after making payment, will report
without delay, to the next Council meeting by submitting the
progress certificate so handled for approval,

46.2 (a) No goods or services shall be ordered except upon the
authorization of the Clerk and or Department Head.

(b) Mo account for goods or services supplied shall be paid, unless the
account is authorized by a department head.

46.3 (a) Everyaccountfor work done or for goods furnished shall be
chacked and certified by the Clerk or Department Head under
whose superintendence the work was done or goods provided.

{b} A payment certificate shall refer to the by-law or resolution under
which the expenditure was authorized and adheres to the Municipal
Procurement and Purchasing policies.

46.4  After the accounts have been ceriified by the Treasurar, the responsible
Committee Chalr may also examine each such account and invoica,
following which the Treasurer shall submit an itemized summary of all
accounts o Council for acceptance.

465 (a)  After the list of accounts has been approved by Council, the
Treasurer shall issue the necessary chegues for payment thereof,

(b)  The list of accounts may include paid and unpaid accounts.
D

45.1 The various officers of the Corporation shall forthwith report any
frauds or attempted frauds of which any of them may become cognizant to
the Clerk who shall report the same to the Council.

CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES

46.1 The Councll shall obtain an investigation and report on all claims for
damages.

46.2 Subjectto Section 51.1, the Clerk shall forward any notice of claim to a
Municipal Appointed Solicitar and or insurance adjuster, who shall
investigate and report on the same to the Council.

FICER’S REPORT: LAIMS

47.1 The Municipal appointed Solicitor may require any employee of the
Comporation to report to him upon the claim, and such officer shall
immadiately inquire into the circumstances and report the facts fully in
writing to the Municipat Appointed Solicitor.

47.2  Subject to Section 60.1, no claim shall be settled without the prior
approval of the Council,

LARY FOR MU EICERS
48.1  No member of Council, while retaining his seat therein, shali be eligible for
any office 1o which there is attached any salary, remuneration or
emolument payable by the Council except as is provided by statute.
24




49. EMNITY POLICY

49.1 {a)} Subjectto the fellowing provision the Council agrees to indemnify
and save harmless its members and its non-union employees for
necessary and reasonable legal costs incurred in the defense of
statutory offence or complaints other than Criminal Code or
Municipal Conflict of Interesf offence, arfsing because of acls
performed in good faith in the ordinary course of thelr employment
or office,

(b)  That Councll may refuse payment under subsaction {a) where in
the opinian of the Council, the actions of the member or non-union
employee amounted to a gross dereliction of duty or deliberate
abuse of the power.

i © O The Council may elect to provide legal counsel to defend a
] member or a non-union employee in any legal proceeding,
whereupon the cost of such counsel shall be bome by the

Corporation regardless of the outcome of the proceedings.

(i)  Where the Council elects to provide legal counsel under
stibsection (i), the Corporation shall not be responsible for
any other legal costs unless the counsel provided the
Municipal Council expresses the written opinion that it would
be improper for him to act on behalf of another party to the
charge or complaint.

(d)  For greater cerainty, the Corporation shall not be liable to
indemnify for legal costs arising from:
1] the actions or omissions of members of non-union
employess acting in their capacity as private citizens;

(i) disciplinary or discharge proceedings.

{e) Inthis section, necessary and reasonable legal costs shai be
detarmined in the first instance by the approval of the account by
the Municipa! Sollcitor, or in the case of a dispute by taxation of the
costs an a solicitor and client basis

PART 9 — GENERAL PROVISIONS
50. SEVERARILITY
50.1  50.1 Should any section, subsection, clauss, paragraph or provision of
this By- law be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,

the sama shall not affect the validity of the By-law as a whale or any part
thereof, other than the provisions so declared to be invalid.

51.  BEPEAL

51.1  51.1 By-law No, 2011-22 as amended, and by-law 2015- are hereby
repaaled.

52. ENACTMENT

52.1 This By-law shall take force and effect upon being passed.

25




Mayor - Peter Mclsaac

CAQ{Clerk - Treasurer— Maureen Lang

26




SCHEDULE “A”
THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN BY-LAW NO. 2020-

Affirmation of Confidentiality

l. , member of the Council of The Municipality of
Powassan, do heraby affirm that [ will not disclose to any person any Information or
document arising from confidential Council meetings of The Corperation of the
Municipality of Powassan that come to my knowledge or possession by reason of those
meetings, except as | may be legally required or expressly authorized to do so or except
as that information or document has atherwise already been properly made public.

Affirmed before me
Al the Municipality of Powassan

In the District of Parry Sound Name:
This___dayof 20

A Commissioner, efc.

Confidentiality Agreement
By signing this dociment, | agree that :

| will not disclose to any persan any information or document communicated to me in a
confidentiat meeting held by the Council of The Municipality of Powassan in connection
with any matter designated as confidential by the Procedural By-Law except as | may
be legally required or expressly authorized to do so or except as that information or
document has otherwise alrsady been properly made public.

Signed, sealed and delivered at Powassan, Ontario, this day of 20

Witnass

27




The Municipality of

5%2

THE CORPORATION OF
The Municipality of Powassan

HEALTH AND SAFETY POLICY

The Municipality of Powassan considers accident and illness prevention an integral part of its everyday operations.

Accident prevention will be given full consideration in planning and operating all Departmental activities in order

to protect employees against occupational injury and disease and the Municipality of Powassan against financial
loss and reduced efficiency.

Employees also have the responsibility to perform tasks safely and in accordance with The Occupational Health

and Safety Act and Regulations, as well as within the Health and Safety Policies set by the Corporation and the
Health and Safety Committee.

To implement this Policy, the Municipality of Powassan will:

1. Consider all accident and illness preventative measures to be important to the Municipality of Powassan;
2. Provide, for the safe and healthy operation of the Municipality of Powassan work force, equipment and
facilities by:

a. Maintaining adequate first aid supplies/facilities;

b. Requiring each Department to develop safe operating procedures specific to their operations;

€. Maintaining an educational program on safe and healthy operating procedures;

d. Ensuring and insisting that all Employees work in a safe and healthy manner, observe established
accident prevention regulations and use safety equipment provided;
Maintaining an effective health program;
Maintaining adequate health records, as required;
g. Establishing and supporting Volunteer Health and Safety Committees, recognizing their role in the

prevention of accidents/diseases and providing adequate educational programs for all Health and
Safety Committee representatives.

~h

Peter Mcisaac, Mayor Date

Maureen Lang, CAO-Clerk - Treasurer

CATE OF \
couoLMTe ~Yam -7/9’0
AEENDA ; P

; V-

ITEH




3@

NOSM  kfla
EMNO {CIryy

LPP- A AYdoA°

p-VNot <UD RECEIVED ?l@ﬂ

November 29th, 2019
The Municipality of Powassan

~ Mayor Peter Mclsaac

250 Clark Street
P.0. Box 250
Powassan, ON POH 1Z0

Dear Mayor-Mclsaac,

Every year the Northern Ontario School of Medicine (NOSM:) hosts students from grades 10 and 11 for
our CampMed summer camp in Sudbury and Thunder Bay. The program accepts 35 campers in Sudbury
and 28 campers in Thunder Bay.

Students from across Northern Ontario are encouraged to come and learn more about the health care
career opportunities in the North. To date, 2 students from the Mumupalltv of Powassan have
experienced CampMed at NOSM.

Students from your community may have additional costs associated with attending CampMed in
Sudbury due to accommaodation and travel costs. This is where you can help.

Support a student from your community and invest in the health of Northern Ontario by making a gift
to CampMed today o '

An investment in the youth of your community is an investment in the future of your community.
Please fill out the pledge form included or visit our website htips: //www nosm.ca/advancement/giving/
to make you donation today

Donations must be made before February 28™ 2020 in order to support a student at CampMed 2020.
Warm regards,

o Mot

Jalie Houle
Advancement Officer

P.S. If you choose to support a student from your community and they are not selected through the
application process, funds will be put aside for the following year.

rﬂr:mu.}*t wie| a1 {/QCZ
s | '\Q-H ‘;\




Maureen Lang

BN _
From: AMO President <amopresident@ameo.on.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 6:40 PM
Subject; Call for Action to Pass a Resolution about Transition of the Blue Box to Full Producer
Responsibility
Attachments: Attachment 1 - Background on Transition to Full Producer Responsibility

2019-12-18.pdf; Attachment 2 - Example Resolution on Transition to Full Producer
Responsibility 2019-12-18.pdf

Dear Mayor/Head of Council:
RE; Call for Action to Pass a Resolution about Transition of the Blue Box to Full Producer Responsibility

I would ask your Council to pass a resolution outlining your municipal government’s preferred date to transition
your Blue Box program to full producer responsibility if provided the opportunity to self-determine (between
January 1, 2023 and December 31, 2025). While the Province has not yet determined what mechanism will be
used to choose when municipalities will transition, AMO believes your Councils are in the best position to
decide when the best time to transition your Blue Box program is based on your specific circumstances (e.g.
assets, contracts, integrated waste management system).

AMO is asking that a Council resolution be passed by June 30, 2020, be directed to AMO and the
Ontario Ministry of Environment Conservation and Parks, that specifies:

1. Your Council’s preferred date to transition based on exiting service provision (between January 1, 2023,
and December 31, 2025);

2, Rationale for transition date;

3. Whether your municipal government is interested in potentially continuing to provide services (e.g.
contract management, collection, haulage processing services etc,) or not; and,

4, Key contacts if there are any follow-up questions.

NOTE: Your Council’s stated preference may not be the final determination of your transition date, nor
are you obligated in any way by the date that is specified. Please read the rationale for self-determination
(Attachment 1), and the example resolution (Attachment 2) for more details.

Thank you for your atiention and assistance in this matter. If you have any questions or require further
information, please contact Dave Gordon, Senior Advisor, at 416 389 4160 or dgordon@iamo.on.ca or Amber
Crawford, Policy Advisor, at 416 971 9856 extension 353 or acrawford@amo.on.ca,

Sincerely,

Jamic McGarvey
AMO President
Mayor of Parry Sound

Attachment 1: Background on Transition to Full Producer Responsibility
Attachment 2: Example Resolution on Transition to Full Producer Responsibility

DATE OF - /
; el <) evn /3¢

I




December 18, 2019

Attachment 1:
Background on Transition to Full Producer Responsibility

“Municipal governments have been advocating for over a decade for producers to have full fiscal
and operational responsibility for end of life management of their packaging, printed paper and
paper products. Producers are best positioned to reduce waste, increase the resources that are
recovered and reincorporated into the economy and enable a consistent province-wide system
that makes recycling easier and more accessible.

In August 2019, Minister Yurek announced that municipal Blue Box programs will be
transitioned to full producer responsibility over a three-year period based on the
recommendations from the Special Advisor's report titled, “Renewing the Blue Box: Final report
on the blue box mediation process.” Municipal governments played a key role in helping to
develop the recommendations within this report. These recommendations broadly reflected the
positions advocated by AMO and there was also a great deal of alignment with producers on
how the Blue Box should be transitioned.

The municipal transition is proposed to occur between 2023 and the end of 2025, as shown in
the table below:

Date Description

Sept. 2019 — Blue Box wind-up plan developed for Stewardship Ontario
Dec. 2020

Development of a Regulation under the Resource Recovery and
Circular Economy Act, 2016

Jan, 2021 — Producers prepare to assume control and operation of system and
Dec, 2022 work with municipal governments and service providers

Jan.1,2023 — | Transition of individual municipal Blue Box programs to full producer
Dec. 31,2025 | responsibility. Occurs in phases over three years with a rolling total of
' up to one-third of the Provincial program transitioning annually

The Minister wants to ensure that the transitioned Blue Box system is affordable for producers,
workable for the waste processing sector, and effective and accessible for residents. AMO and
municipal representatives are involved in the consultation process to develop a new regulation
for the Blue Box. The Province's intent is to finalize a Regulation by the end of 2020.

200 huerersiry e, Saite 801 Moroanto ON MAM 306 Canada P Tel 416806 ) Faor AI5.0FLEI U Tnil- Froe m Ontarwyr LA 6527 ATRONP TR AL G




AMO staff held in-person workshops on the Blue Box transition across the Province through
October and November 2019 to discuss this topic with municipal waste management staff. Over
165 staff and elected officials attended the sessions in Yaughan, London, Smiths Falls, North Bay
and Dryden. The workshops provided an opportunity to engage directly with our sector to build

understanding about this transition process and the level of engagement from attendees was
excellent.

We also began the discussion about what municipal governments should take into consideration

about how to prepare for this change and what factors might be considered as to when a
Council might want to transition.

HOW YOUR RESOLUTION WILL HELP INFORM THE DISCUSSION:

The resolutions will be used to map out an ideal transition timeline, and determine whether
there are years that are over or under subscribed, as it has been dictated that a rolling total of
up to one-third of Blue Box programs can transition each year. This information will also allow
AMO and the Province to better understand whether there are conflicts. If there are too many
conflicts, the Province may still need to retain a third-party expert to develop a methodology as
to how municipal Blue Box programs will transition.

However, rather than deferring to the Province to retain an expert immediately, we think this
information would provide a good basis for a more informed decision to be made,

af Unvea sy Aves, Siide 201 Tovonks DN MSH 3CH Canada ol £l0.0FLE5S | Fax 416370008 | Toll- Froe ng tnlana: LETTARREH27 | atnofFamaeit ol 2




Attachment 2: Sample Resolution

Your Council's stated preference may not be the final determination of your transition date,
nor are you obligated in any way by the date that is specified. The resolution wiil be used to
map out an ideal transition timeline, and determine whether there are years that are over or
under subscribed, as it has been dictated that a rolling total of up to one-third of Blue Box
programs can transition each year, This information will also aliow AMO and the Province to
better understand whether there are conflicts. If there are too many conflicts, the Province

may still need to retain a third-party expert to develop a methodology as to how municipal
Blue Box programs will transition.

Resolution on Transition to Full Producer Responsibility

WHEREAS the amount of single-use plastics leaking into our lakes, rivers,
waterways is a growing area of public concern;

WHEREAS reducing the waste we generate and reincorporating valuable resources
from our waste stream into new goods can reduce GHGs significantly;

WHEREAS the transition to full producer responsibility for packaging, paper and
paper products is a critical to reducing waste, improving recycling and driving
better economic and environmental outcomes;

WHEREAS the move to a circular economy is a global movement, and that the
transition of Blue Box programs would go a long way toward this outcome;

WHEREAS the Municipality of X Is supportive of a timely, seamless and successful
transition of Blue Box programs to full financial and operational responsibility by
producers of packaging, paper and paper products;

AND WHEREAS the Association of Municipalities of Ontario has requested
municipal governments with Blue Box programs to provide an indication of the best
date to transition our Blue Box program to full producer responsibility;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

THAT the Municipality of X would like to transition their Blue Box program to full

producer responsibility [month] [date], [year] (between January 1, 2023 and
December 31, 2025).

AND THAT this decision is based on the following rationale:

1. Insert rationale based on analysis of contracts, assets, integrated waste
management system or other considerations (e.g., our collection contract for
Blue Box material expires December 31, 2024 and our processing contract
for Biue Box material also expires December 31, 2024.)

AND THAT the Municipality of X would be interested in providing collection services
to Producers should we be able to arrive at mutually agreeable commercial terms.




AND FURTHER THAT any questions regarding this resolution can be directed
to Jane Doe, City Manager at Xxx-xxx-xxxx or jane.doe@municipalityx.ca

AND FURTHER THAT the resolution be forwarded to the Association of

Municipalities of Ontario and the Ontario Ministry of the Environment,
Conservation and Parks.




MUMNIQIPAL PRUOPERYY AGHSESEMENT CORPORATION

December 16, 2019

Municipality of Powassan
Attention: Maureen Lang
Clerk/Treasurer

PO Box 250

250 Clark Street
POWASSAN ON POH 120

Subject: 2020 Municipal Levy Letter
Municipal Payment for Services Update & 2020 Invoice Estimate

The annual 2020 levy amount for your municipality will be approximately $55,441.82, ora 0.42%

increase in comparison to the provincial average of a 1.9% increase for services required by
Ontario municipalities for 2020,

In addition to drawing on reserves, MPAC reduced administration costs, imposed a freeze on
executive salaries and negotiated a contractual agreement to deliver a responsible budget that
respects the financial realities faced by Ontario municipalities. The overall municipal levy

increase is lower than past years despite rising labour costs that are required to fund contractual
obligations and maintain service levels,

This amount will be reflected on your first bill that will be mailed in early January 2020, followed
by equal guarterly installments.

Under the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation Act, funding requirements are
distributed to each municipality based on their total assessed values and property counts, as
compared to all of Ontario. You can find details of your levy requirement in the enclosed
calculation document. An explanation of how the municipal levy is calculated is available here.

WEOE ] -
conen e oun. ] / Do

ar | ey




If you have any questions about:

» MPAC's funding requirements, please contact Mary Meffe; or
» Assessment services provided to your municipality, please contact Carmelo Lipsi.

Mary’s Contact info: Carmelo’s Contact info:
Vice-President, Vice-President,

Corporate and Information Services Valuation and Customer Relations
and Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer
289.539.0306 289.317.0881
Mary.Meffe@mpac.ca Carmelo.Lipsi®@mpac.ca

Yours truly,

Nicole McNeill,
President and Chief Administrative Officer

Attachment

Copy MPAC Board of Directors
Executive Management Group, MPAC

Director and Regional Managers, Municipal and Stakeholder Relations, MPAC




WL I P AL

(rppac ‘

PFPROFPERTY ASHBEBREMEMNT

CORFPORATION

SUPPORTING INFORMATION FOR THE CALCULATION OF 2020
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT SERVICES AND SUPPORT COSTS

Municipality

Legislated Cost Recovery
Formula

Assessment Value (A)
2020
2019

Property Count (B)
2020
2019

MPAC Cost Recovery (C)
Average of (A} and (B)

Municipality’s Share of
Levy

Quarterly Payment

= (A+B) x C
2

Municipality of
Powassan

$371,321,500
$356,563,104

2,094
2,092

2020
$214,918,653.61
0.0258%

$55,441.82

$13,860.45

Municipality of Powassan

Province

$2,963,462,699,661
$2,778,262,902,362

5,360,528
5,293,723

2019
$210,911,338.18
0.0262%

$55,208.71

Municipality’s
Share

% Change

0.0125%

0.0128% -2.37%

0.0391%

0.0395% -1.15%

% Change
1.90%
-1.45%

0.42%

*A  is the Municipality's share of the total province's assessment value.

*B  is the Municipality's share of the total province’s property count.

*C s the total amount required by MPAC from all municipalities in the province as a
payment for service,




osg'gzzve “ecgozeve Jdwiax3 3

OO0 008SL &Dmmﬂl T ewsst T ewIHO
%LS . 00LELS'L ovL'6sY'L ool'Els’t - C epRwwodd (id)

WPSE - T0OL'SOE) _sesooz’t - oovsogL o lenuopisdu (i)
%000 0 ‘0 "0 o Aepp-lo-3usny Aem|iey M

weve o.&..._mﬁ; © awsoesst oovwosL sy53.104 pageue
L . 00v'OPLTL  jeerloEzL  oovowivl | wied s
%€ 000’6018l  SSY'EPS'LL _ooo'sOl'BL suiedid d

%96E  00T'lSE oeee oozise 7 (uoponasuod maN) ferasnpul |
%0070 | 000°LTZ . 000°1LZZ 000" ﬂm‘ o - . _m_ﬁ:nc_mwgm.:

wsie oo¢mm_m. - | rE6'ROL'T oov'szi'z _ eLasnpu| |

wsol T Uoos'stzz 00 leelover - 006'6L2T M  (UopINASUED MBN) [BPISWILIO) X

wosz  swo'olr'sl 8lSeE0’SL  8RO'GLYSL “ o [eRJBWIWO) 3

oz | eedoez  ezessiz ¢ oooozee o [COUSPISWUBNA N
%eTT . 9/0'6€9'112 yo0'9ss'Lrz 9/9'6£9'LLT ” . enuSpIS3Y ¥

‘ssep Auadoad Ag Jead xe1 Ausdoud (Z0Z pue 6102
Jo) a8ueyd Juslussasse ay) 10 uosuedwod e pue ‘JesA aseq 910z Y3} 10} JUILUSSISSE |B10] 9] JO uospeduod e sapiaoad ueyd BUIMO|jo) YL

uessemod jo Ayjedpiuniy
MNOLLYEDOud 2T
sse|y Auadouid Aq Alewuwins aguey) JUIWISSassy 1NZWSSISSY

L XION3ddY Eaz%




%6 9/E'97T'VE L0905 EE 9/£'927 e ydwex3 3
%000 006'SL 006°S1L Cooe'st pupuetH(Tid)
‘%10 0OL'ELS OvL'68Y'L CoolElst jersswiwod D (id)
“wseo \%ﬂmm.m.__”,.._-.--[.-.-_:5 wse0 | seso9z’y T Toovseet T enuspisay ¥ (lld)
%000 000 0 o o C RemgoyBiy Aemiey m
C%or'0 00¥'S0LL 7160951  oov'sost © sisoa04 paSeueN L
S %lg'E oorovLTL Z8F'L0E°TL o0vorLYL .  wed 4
%egr  000'60L'8L SBYEPSLL " ooo'OL'®E 0 suyedidd
%6070 Qoz'lse [19'IEE , 00z LSE {uonsnnsuod

_ szv _mcum:_uc_ [
“%900  000°12ZZ o O o00'LTe ) 000z easnpuaBienl
%6S0 0DW'SLLE . pe6'80LT ‘gov'scre [eLasnpul |
! - . o (uonon.sued
%190 006'6/7°2 7TLOVET 006'6L2'Z SN PPIWLIO) X
WSLy  8y0elv'sL - 8l5'6E0'GL syo'siv'st - JeIIBUIOD D
“wo90 .oo0'0zzT 0TEILLT ~Tooo'0zze 0 [enuspissu-ninm W
irvl | eisEsiic oSSz o/96E9'7lz enuspisay Y

‘ssepd Auadold Aq 25eq JUSLUSSISSE |B103 Y} JO 98eIuadlad ay3 SapNpUL YDIYM JUDLISSISSE
u-paseyd gz0z pUe 6107 Yl pue "1eak aseq 9107 SY) 40} JUSLUSSISSE 2103 3y JO UONNQLASIP 8yl Jo uosneduiod e sapiacid Hieyd siyl

uessemod o Aledpiuniy NDrYNGJEED
ssep) Apadoud Aq Alewiwng UOHNGLISIQ SSBg JUBWISSISSY sumzaoaa
IVdPDINTIW

¢ XION3ddV



(PS5 0E9'0LS)

oz gse'ves)

{0z s5e'ves)

{0z 8ge"vES)

{roroFl oS}
(v5orL D2s)

{24°852°SS%)

(95298°Z8)
(09 L9V 1$)
{€2'909'1%)
{ev0eg'cs)

zZe06¥'L S

{92°c01°151)

{y5029'01%)
O Pe6' LS

(ro'avi 0Z$)
(Fo'8rL°0Z8)
{0Z'656°8%)
{0z Be6'8%)
{15°280°08%)

{raori'0zs)

aosuejeg JLA

. A o e
IS 530

ooDg Y ANHOIOMMETE 05T
000% 1400/43HEN0D/FDOVLISOd
00°0% IdOOAHAHNOD/EFDVISOd
00°0% IdO2AINODADYLSOd
00°0% S3ANddns 301340
00°0$ S3AMddNS D140
00°0% WOIT® LIANY
o000 ddd div
00°0% 13 drv
o00'0% 1lid diy
o00ng 1 dry
00'0% DSIN-ATH a3y 3-430
0o'0% ONIGTNE-MYVID 052
00°0% NTHDOMd-MHYTD 062
000% ¥ STOUVHO MNVE
00°0% $31ddNs 301440
00°0$ S$3ddNS 301440
00'0% ONINIVEL/NOLLNIANOD
00°0% DONINIVELNCIINIANCD
00°0% QuvOg AHVHEIN YV
00°0% S3rddns 321440
4 pajabipng uondussa JUROIDY

¥GL19-0L-0L z5°¢02s% 25°e02$ GLIBLIZL JIAON GLIBLIZL fa
2¥0 927 'NO ‘ALID DN "INNOD VHEIS QUVHOR 88 "SNOLLONAOX 31V1d IH1 390439 LoroL
92's0L%
00919040} BL¥6% 64 ¥6% 6LIgLICE JOHVHO AJOD d3d 6L8LCL 9/8¥GLG5
Sdi7 MSW ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL ¥ NLS 6EGY X08 '0'd “OLT VAVNYD X0u3axX 92Z01
1ol A
00918-01L-0L 55'8.2% [si=: T2 6LIgLITL ISV U400 SL2LEL 212324 2 AAN
LLEMSIV ‘NO "OLNOYOL Y NOILVLS ‘760¥ X08 'O'd ‘ONI.1381 65001
ZL'ZILS
009L9-01-01 £50VLS £5'avLE HIAHOHIENO/ADVYISOd 6L/8LICE 09184
M0 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL v N1S ZSSP X098 Od 255F1 0/ 'NIANVT 30V 3d 8646
L2603
0rS19-0L-01 S¥ 1935 G 16% 6LI8LICL 334400 F s13aV1 6LELIZL 0-9883.91
OrsLe-0L-0L [AARR S 2Z°185% GLIgLIEL U3dvd ‘HINOL 6L8LEL 0-¥£89.91
9Z1 D97 ‘NO ‘WYY °2 5079 1334.1S ANV IMEYN 86F “TVHINID 301440 2916
0682L°1%
0991e-0L-0L £6'955°[$ £6'955°L$ gL/8LIEL o3l 6ligLigt € TEeBEL
LHE ASW *NO ‘OLNOYOL “1S3M LS NCLONITIIM S51-009€ ‘TVASNIG SMIHIVIN €196
95°080'GLS
pegee-0-0 wG9L6'CS +G9LE'ZS BL/LLIEL BLOZ/EL/ZL O GLOZIOE/L L WOl joiked 6172 L/ZL 26644
0ceee-0-0t LLPSO'LE LLPS0LS BE/LLITY 610/ LITL O GLOZ/OE/L L WOy [0JABH 6L/LLITL 26644
oLeee-01-01 8y 6Er' e 8 BEF'ES GLILLICL " BLOZ/EL/ZL 01 BLOTIOE/L | woy loiked GLIILZL 26644
00Zee-0L-0) 12699'L% £21°699'2$ 6L/LLIC) GLOZICLZL 01610T/0E/L L woy joked §L/2L/2)L 26644
FCCSNOILONGIA TIOHAY - TYNIANIO 43AI303Y 0806
9°99¢es S
GLESE-0-0L L2y ie e or9es 6LBLICL TYLINIY JON3L 6L/8LIEL CO0-1LCOLLISLL
6ZS MSW ‘NO “OLNOCHCL V NOILVLS TW1sS0od w«m.v X0a 0’ n_ ‘8£9Z51 O/D YOYNVD 40 m.E...zmm a3LINO -~ . Y206 -
SL'ELE TS
£GL19-0L-01 8L P00 LE 8. 708'1% 6LBLIEL i Z¥i1052 © SVO 6L/8L/IZL  1PL6L9T 6/56869
ZO0 MSW “NO ‘OLNOUOL ¥ NLS LO0Y X082 Od ‘SVD NOINN €206
LESL6° LS . : :
YIAOL HO4
¥S419-01-0L G962 5962t 61/0Ef¢) SOLOHd VINVYS SYINLISIHHS ~ Od13W OLOHd BL/ALITY HMel03d
099L9-01-0L 00625 00°SL% 6L/0E/CL N - 333 TYNINNY VSIA BLILLIZL ENNGLOTA
QIZINOHEJNOD
o¥SL9-01-0) 9008 90°0% 6LI0ECL VSIA INOHA - IDONVHIXT NDIFHOd 61/41/EL ZINBLD3d
0¥S1L9-01-01 92'85L% ) 9z'85L% GL0EC) HONM 44V1S - STIEHS0 6L/LLEL SW161030
0E5L9-0L-0L £8°16T% £8°152% 6L/0EZL W1 - 38HN0D OLIONY - 1310H BEILLICE ZW6Lo3a
0£519-01-01 00ZLS 00¢LS 6L/0ECL W1 - OLDWY - DNDEYd - OOIGNI BELLITE Wi1eio3a
009%2-01L-0L SZ800°1% GZ2'800°L% G6L/0E/EL YSIAO3A - a1 6LLLEL g118133a
212 91d "NO “ A¥S HLMON ‘LA3HLS NIVIN Y02 ‘VSIA MNYEVYILODS 5268
ye6v$
o¥sig-01-0L e 6% +2'6¥% 6l/8L/E1 HONNT 4J4VLS 6L/8LICL 8LEGT
0Z1 HOd ‘NO * NYSSYMOd “ZZ€ X08 "0'd "LIVIN-TTYA S. T13HSO [42:}]
. INIFNNYUIAOD TVHINID
JegquInp Junossy  JWy paaoiddy  Juiy adicAul  3jed ang uopduosag a1eqg JBCLINNIIIOAL}
10pusp

00°9ZZ%

(rodoy reAouddy jraunos)

" uny enbey) Aieujuigeid dry
uessSemod jo Ayjedraiunpy

wdgo:y GLOZ/BLTL



—-JGL
v
(s8°180'89%)

(¥L'9EF LES)
(v£BLEYS)

(8L LEPZLS)
(ezse9'0L3)

(£62¥6'FBS)

{v671.90'0.%)
(v6190'0.8)
(¥6°L90'DL%)

(46'1L90°04%)
(y6'190°04%)

(6Z'5.9'28)

(62°519'2%)
(62°629°28)
(#67190°02$)

(¥67190°04%)

(Leves'vs)

asueleg QLA

000%

000%
00'0%
00°0%
000%

000%

ooos

00'0$

oo’ 0$

00°0%

0008

00°0%

0008
00°0%
00'0%

0o 0%

000%

§ perabphyg

“SHHOM O118Nd

“HIAYHO 66
-2O0HMOVd 96
QerLv3 30HMOvE
-SOHMOVE 084

“TOHLNOD H31NIM

SNOILYY3dO- 1430 Txl4

SNOILLYEIJO- 1430 34

SNOILVYHIdO~" 1430 IHId

SNOLLYHIJ0-" 1430 IYI4
SNOLLVHIdO~" 1430 Iui4

NOILNIATH 3!

NOILLNISATHd Fxid
NOLLNIAZHA T4
SNOLLYH3d40-" 1430 3H1d

SNOLLYN3dO-" 1430 FHId

S1I43IN3g

uonduosa( Rinoasy

090€9-0¢-0t

099€5-02-0L
0v¥9£9-Gc-01
928e8-0¢-01
029e8-02-01

0Evrea-0g-01

02029-51-0L

020Z29-51-01

020ea-51-01L

" 0Z0Z9-51-0L

020295101

09029-51-0)

09029-5L-0F
08029-5L-0F
02025-51-01

0€028-51-01

0LS19-G1-0)

JaquinpN junesay

LoezZzs
L0'5¢es L0528 6L/8LICE STIWINIY WHOLINN Md 6LigLEL L0008¢
97 3d ‘NO ‘ ANNFANS ‘TVOU NINDNOD TV 0SZZ "FIIANIS WHOLIING NYSHLYON 1688
[£: i1
06'52¢% 06'5.2% 6L/8LEL HIAVO W04 13Nd 6LGLCL IZiGES
BLGSS 6L55% GL8LielL JOHMOVE 96 ¥O4 13Nd 6L/8LEL 22ise8
£5°591% £G'59LE GL/BLIZL 3Nd Cerivd 6LBLIEL 221885
61553 61°56% 61L/8L/C) JOHMOVE 01LL HOd 73nd 6L/8L/2L £ELGES
I8 BLd 'NO * AvE HLYON 205 ¥X08 "O'd ‘131S NOSHID 29 “WNIT0NLId THOON WIr 9088
96'P6Z$
98 r6TS 26 v6Z% 6i/8LICL SIOHS MOd 6LELICE 919610%
$98 Hld ‘NO ° AVE HLHON “1$ MORILY MM 00€ ‘dvD 9anH erig
SMHOM JINgnNd
50'666Z$ ININLYVY4IA TMid e10]1
6F'652%
6% 652% 6t'65¢$ 6L/8LIEL dIHSHIFWIN TYNNNY 6L/8LEL Beoe
9MS S17°NO XVIV 22 LINM “S QY ASNLSIM 025 'SITHD 3314 40 NOILLVIDOSSY OIUYINOG 6216
0002$
00+0C$ 00¥02% §L/8LEL JONIOIT OIavY 6L/2LIEE SL¥LL00610T
EM9dIM ‘NO "YMYLLO ‘08£Z XO8 ‘a zo_bﬁ.w TYLSOd ‘'01avy - TMINDED YIAIFDTH Z806
61795%
61'95% 6195% BLIELEL . - uIdvd BL/8LIZL 6l0Z
SOZ Hld ‘NO ‘TTHASLINAH ‘LS NIV L) “SMIN NINDOVNTY 6006
15°€9.%
80" L8E¢ 801983 BLIBLIZL 49vZ - SYO TVHNLYN 0401 6H/8L/ZL  LiL6/9Z 6/56869
£¥95E% er'oses 6L/8LICL SNOILYHIHO-"1d30 IHid 6L/BLZL  ¢FO9S0E vLrEl Lt
Z90 MSIN 'NO "“OLNOYOL ‘¥ N1S L00F XO8 Od ‘S¥D NOINN €206
A AL -
1e02% LEOZS BLOEEE A3Hd FHid - INJWNND0A STEVANYLS VYOI 6L1LLEL SWEsL03a
00°ZLE 00'Zls 6L/6LEL ATHd IFdid - INFNNDO0QAQ SAUVANYLS VD31 6LIZLEZL ENaGLo3a
0g'LL$ 09'L1$ 6L0ECL IOVISOd SNOWNNS - 1SOd YOYNYD BLILLIZL Ng61030
198 1943 8LI6LICL VO HSVYQ - ARG 1839 61141121 ZNg61L03Q
Z1Z 9id 'NO * AVg HIMON "13331S NWVIN 0Z 'VSIA MNVEVILODS 5168
YoPerLe v
YIYEYLYS YIPEV LS GEH/BL/IEL SNOILIIHSNI 9V3 WIMNNEG TVNINNY 61/8L/2) L04E
IAY 91d 'NO * AVE HIMON "13341S ANOS 1261 ‘SWILSAS ININIDYNYIN SNANISNI 2648
0OLLLS
00121 00°LLLS BLIBLIZL IVINIA 6L/81/2) TVINIA
FAA0TdNT 998
INTNIHYLIA T
Ly'28z'vzs LINIJWNYIAOD IVHINIO jejol
wny peaodddy Juny adioAl]  aie(] 9ng uonduaseq a1eqg JaquInNasioAu|

‘ ?o&m&. reaosddy jisunos) L
uny snbayg Aeunuieid 41y _ e
uessemod jo Apjedoungy : :

wdpo:t 6LOZ/BLZL



0

(FE9LL 2%}

(ars90'2L$)

(92'602°19%)

(04607'19%)

{g8'1L80°89%)

(25°2v6'vas)

0003

000%

0003

00°0%

00°0%

00 0%

(06'069°821 L3} 00°0%

(s0'6¥2°6$)
(50°6v3'6%)

(85'180°09%)

(g87180"99%)
sougjeq LA

00°0%
00'0%

0o 0%

00°0%

¢ pa1abpng

-ISNOHJNND HaM3S

-NOLLNERILSIA ¥ILYM

-31IS TIHaNY]

-3LIS TIdANYT

-SXHOM O1aNd
“TOHLNOD HIINIM
“WLdVD

SO SHYOM DI1and
SOa1E SHHOM I1180d

-SYHOM DIT8Nd

-SXHE0M D11aNd

uonduosa( Junoasy

0L L¥9-0v-0L

0es¥9-02-0L

OLB6Y9-SZ-0L

0L6¥3-SC-0L

| .. £6789%

090€9-02-0}
0ZPEs-0Z-0L
098£8-02-01

290€5-02-01
€90€5-02-01L

090£9-0Z-01

090€9-02-01

IaqLuny JUnoasy

Jury paaotddy - -y 8dj0AU)

ZL'2ZES H3IM3S 18101
zLrzss
ZLEES TN GLIBLZL 6926 - SVO TYHNLYN ISNOHIWNL ¥3M3S 6L/8LIEL  [¥LE.9Z 6156869
Z90 MSIN “NO ‘OLNOYOL V¥ NLS 100F X0d Od "S¥D NOINN £Z06
WIAM3AS
8T €T HILVYM [B1OL
2z'cz$ .
‘QZET$ TR A sLI8LIZL OB/ - SVYO TYHNLYN HO IVHON PE 6L/8L/IZL  ZV18/9Z 6L56869
TO0 MSIN ‘NO ‘OINCHOL V¥ NLS L00F XOg Od "SvS NOINN £Z06
HIALVM
SE628% LNIINNOHIANT [B10L
255528
15°584% 15954% BLELZL ATAENS TUEANYT 61/8L/2L 61E0¥L
$98 gid "NO *AVE HLMON ‘133HiS HNOWATS 1051 “ONI ONIAIANNS OSHN 2 ¥ITIN 2016
BLELS
8L SIS 8LEiS GLGLETL NIV TIHANYT - YAOYNYD TYNILISYH 6LILLEL 2561030
L1Z gid ‘NO * AVE HIMON ‘L3331S NIVIN #0Z ‘VSIA MNVEVYILOOS 5268
INFWNOHIANT
S Ll SMHOM 01180Nd elol
£6'89% £6'895 BLIBLIZL $IMddNS 2 TYINIIVIESHHOM 2018Nd 6L/8L/ZL 9901 L0Z900ZSSHS
627 DEIN "NO “MHOA HIMON ‘STHW NOJ NOLLY.LS *0SZE X0d "O'd "AL 1139 2646
2.996% .
2.°996% 2.°996% 5LI8LZL INIMOTd MTYMIAIS D1 BL/SL/EL LS
: 0712 HOd ‘NO "MITUD LNOUL TZ X048 "0'd “HLINM 4338 8596
gpsas
g¥'s8% 87588 6LIBLIEL : SNYd ADOD BL/BLZL POBFT
EXZ VZd ‘NO ‘GNNOS AMNYd PZZ XOg “ONI STTLLL NYINAY 9516
va'628% -
9g'L12% 991128 6L/IBLITL 0681 - SVO TVHNLYN SdOHS Md 6L/8LIZE  LPLBL9Z B/G6869
81°/19% 224198 8LI8LITL 0EET - SV TVHNLYN SIOHS Md BLIBLIZL  LFL6492 656869
ZO0 MSI ‘NO ‘CINOYOL 'Y NLS 100¥ X0g Od 'SVD NOINN £Z06
627023
62028 62 0TS GL/BL/ZL SIMdLNS IOVHYS 6L/BLIZL zZ0
0ZL Hod ‘NO ° NYSSYMO ‘T Hd M¥Vd TYINOWIN 87 ‘21 X083 "0'd ‘ONII3M MIIZo¥D 3AALS 18968
00°066%
1INH3d DNIGTING YNVL
00°066% 000663 BLBLZL - DNITIOH & SSV1D - VAMVLIVIN AVE HIMON 81/2LZ1 Wo6LoAa
L1Z9id "NO “ AvE HIMON ‘133418 NIVIN $02 “YSIA MNVIYILOOS 5268

ajeq ang uonduosssq

_P.ou.mm Jeaosddy jounon)
uny anbaysy Areunugeid d/y
uessemod jo Ayrediomunyy

aeqg JoquInNaaloAuj

widog:y  6L0Z/8LIZE




6E'67P"PS NQOLLYIHO3Y BjoL
ZroTis
(oo ovig) 00°0% - NOLLYIHOTIYH 0Z6.9-650L Zv'0zie V0ZiS 6L/8L/Z1 SIAR NODYM NMYEIT SSH0H 61/81/21 sL0zZ/1e 030
_ F'STTVd SMMNE © “SONONWYH MOATHL ZoroL
1872918
(65'¥65'18)  0ODS S TAANS/LYN-IIHS 0L28-65-0L 9. vrlS oL vrlS GLIBLEL S97L - SYS TVHNIVYN OOHS 6L/8LIZL  1¥16/9Z 6456869
(sc'pes'szs) o003 2 VNI YW-T00d 01129-65-QL 19'22$ L922% 6LI8LIEL GGEL - SVO TVHNLYN 100d BL/8LEL  LPLEL9Z BISERE0
: Z90 MSW ‘NO ‘GLNOMOL ¥ NLS L00F X049 Od ‘SYD NOINN £Z06
09°L9SES
{009%1%) 000% - NOILLYTHO3Y 02629-66-0L 09'195°c% 09°1L95'ES 8LiBLICL SMIOMIHIH SHYIA M3N 6L/8L/2L 88ZE1
SIEMZN ‘NO ‘OOTHILVM "9FZ LINS ‘D ¥A GTFHAHLHON 55 ‘SHEOM Falld 3V1ISHINON 6682
NOILVIYHO3Y
00°045% AL¥3d0dd ¥ SNOSH3Id OL NOILO310Hd 1B30L
00°Z1L5S
(z¥¥es'es)  000% INIWIDHOANT MY T-AS 08529-05-01 002LSS- 00Z15% 6L/BLITL . TYINIA BL/GLZL 6L/Z1/01
) : 33A01dW3 08001
00's2Zs
{(rvoss) 00°0% ADNIOHINT 09SZ9-05-01 00'szZ$ 0o'ses 6LI8LITL . S3i1ddNs 6LIBLEL BLIEZL
, = 0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘'NVSSYMOd 299 XOd "0'd ‘NYISSNON NINYIN3S 2966
00°EES .
{#+'058) 00°0% ASNIDHTNS 09529-05-01 00'ees 00°'€e$ BL6L/ZL  SANAANS TWOW DHINS - SWHVYL ISNYHM 5LIZLIZL FiNgeEO3a
: Z1Z Ald ‘NO ° AVE HLIHON ‘133318 NIVIN 02 VSIA MNVEVILODS 6168
AL¥Id0¥dd ® SNOSHId Ol NOLLO3LOd
{Le518%) ' - INININYdIa ONIgTTing 1e1oL
o208
(¥v066'68)  000S -HOLO34SNI DNIa NG 0L229-5t-01 19°201% L9 L0L$ - BLIRLIZL IDVYI TN ONY INOH T13D 6L/8LIEL T2 AON
OML HOd “NO "ONISSIIN ‘9705 # $£S AMH ‘L # HH ‘NLLEVIN MYV 1896
(oL 0L171L%)
LIV TEE
(rr066'68)  000% “HO103dSNI ONITING QLiZ9-ST 0L (s5'ere 1) (e6'erE’L$) . 6L/BLEL 0202 HO4 - ITIIONYD - LIGTFUD - 13L0OH BHLLITE ZNINGLD3a
(b066'88)  000% “HOL1D3IJSNI DNIGTINE 0LLZ9-SH0L 8Z'6L% 8Z61% GLELZE  SANSDNS ONILIIN HIALIYHI - STIEHSO BHLLEL A GIRe Ea!
(o9'e00'9%)  000% HO1D3AdSNI ONIGTING 00£Z29-5-0L 00vLig 00¥LLS GLIOE/ZL 334 TVANNY WA - HYIWN BLILLIZL FIANGLD3a
12 91d "NO ' AVE HLHON ‘13J¥1S NIV 02 VSIA MNVEVILOOS S268
8.'¢8L%
(PP 066'63)  000% “HOL1D34SNI ONITTING 0122950l 876813 84°¢81% 6L/BLIEL HIAHO ONITTING F4¥SNN 6L/81Z1 8S0-F0L-EL
ErAST'NO* VIO 851 X098 “INNIAY TYHONIN S0 417 ‘FLLSHHD “T13SSNA z.l62
INJNLEVY4EA ONIdTING

asuereg LA $ pemebpng uondLosag JNoIYY Jaquunp uncsoy  Jiuy vw>o._nn_.< Wiy 90I0AU}- 3)e( ang uonduasag ) ajeq JaQUINN9910AU]
R . .. (Liodsy jeaotddy j1ounos) e

- uny anbeyy Aeunwijoid 4/v LR .
UBSSBMOJ JO Ajjediomunyy - wdgoy  6L0Z/24/ZL



Lo

(59'c58'51%)

00°0%
00°0%
0008
(05769 L1S)
(0c'c69°'LL)
{0g'c69°L18)
{0ge69°'L1$)

(8¥'L¥0'sS)

(¥0220°18)
{6sv12°21%)

{cogzo'ses)

{00068}

00°0%

asue|eg JLA

00°0%

00°68
00°0%
00'0%
000%
00°0%
00°0%
00 0%

00°0%

o000%
ooos

000%

0008

00°0%

$ pejebpng

SVO TWaniLvYN

‘S13 NVDI0S-5334
"S13 NVJ0S-5334
'S13 NVYI0S-833d
SASNIIXI Uva 2001
SISNIXT ¥vg 2001
SISNIJXI ¥vd D001
SIASNIAIXI ¥UvE 2001

sanddns

JHNONGI3
? ONINNY 14

NOIDTT NVSSYAMOd

Ol SNOLLYNOG

“FHINIS TVOIA3N

uopduosad Junosay

029195401

0481950k
0481952701
04819-G.-0}
§8819-5/-01
§9819-G/-0L
§9819-5.-0L
S981L8-61-01

00819-52-0L

0089-04-01
01089-0/-0F

089.9-59-01

01695-08-01

0LESS09-01

Jaquuny JUunoosay

L6PZILS

063£5%
06°9£5%

819663

8¥°09€$
¥Z08LE
¥Z'o8LS
z19%%
z8'56%
STFES
E0'60LS

68°L6%
68163

BLEEPS

9L eeks

16998
sz 1988

05°82hs
0S°8ZFS
05°82¥3%

00068
00°026%
00°026%
00°0%
00°0%

juny peaotddy  juny soloAu]

FHINID ALINNAWOD MI3ID LNOUL [210])

06'985% 6LBLIZL 00L0-8VD IVHNLIYN O00L 6L/8LEL  IPLE.9Z 6/G6869
790 MSW ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS L00Y XOd Od ‘SYD NOINN £206
8 09ES 6L/0e2L HITHVYND OHE - NYOOS WIANYLINT 65L/21/Z1L £8lM6103a
Y2 08LS 6L/08rCL HILHVYNO HifF - NYOOS - WAANYINT 6L72L72L FEMELO3IQ
y AT BLI0E/ZL 0202 HALMVND LS| ~ NYJ0S - WIANVY.INT 6L/2LZL ZMBE03a
cLovs GLIDEZL U¥E D301 - Q901 BLILLIEZL TWBL03a
28'56% GLI0EZL HvH 5001 - STHEHHSO BL/LLZL . 2aMBLo3a
T ] BLIOE/EL Uva 200L - S T13HSO 6L/LLEL 9gM61033d
‘E0°60L% 6LI0ECE Hvg 2021 - 0821 8L/41T) . sEMBlLo3a
Z1Z 91d "NG * AVH HINON ‘LITH1S NIVIN 0Z ‘VSIA MNVEVLLOOS 5158
68°LE% aLBlLicL INVAOHJd 6L/3L/Z1 157818
¥Z2 91d ‘NO* AVE HLMON ‘1S NOSSID 95 “AILINIT INVDONd IHOON 2988

JHINID ALINNNINOD M3THD fN0YlL

LNINJOTIAIA 2 ONINNVd B101
15998 6lL/gLicl L VRNA SHALLYIN TYHINISD 6L/217Z). € r0P0L€L
Gz 19c% 6L/8LEL DNINOZ 61/8L72L Zil IS0-P0L-EL
EFFAET'NO VITIMO ‘851 XO8 "'SNNIAY TYRRNONIW G0S ‘dT hmFmEIu Tassny . 2lBg

ININJOTIAIA ® ONINNV1d

FAENLTND ? IVYIRHIOLSIH [BloL
05 REYS GLsLiZL ETPL-SVO TVHNLVYN NOIDTT6LBLIZL  L¥16297 /56869
o0 MSI ..zo 'OINOYOL “V NIS LooY X082 Od "s¥9 NOINN £206

FAHNLIND B IVIHOLSIH

S3JINNES HLTVYIH Ie1o}
00°0.6% gHBLIEL NOILYNOQ BL/8LIEL 6L0€ 91 D34
02} HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd *6¢ XOH * “WvAL HLTYIH ATINYH VINY ONY NVYSSVYMOd 1£96
00°0% BL/2L/TL 86g1 - SO TVHNLYN SHINIO WVOIQaW 6L/8LEL 2716792 6456365
Z90 MSI "NO "'CLNOMOL ‘v NIS LOOF XOH Od ‘SY9 NOINA £206

SAJIANY3S HLTVY3H
2jeqg sng ucpduasag . 8jeqg JOGLLINNAIOALY]

(Hioday jeaouddy. j1ounos)
uny enbayy Areunuijeid 4/y TN
uessemod jo Ajedrorunyy : . wdpoy  610Z/81/21



{31988'v1$)  00°0%
(81'9g8'71$)  000%

(Lroov'oes)  00°0%
(19p02'2$) 000%
(zz9vL'ss)  000%

(zL-aov'98)  000%

(s¥eLy'68)  000%

esupeg QLA § pejebpng

SVO TVANIVYN
SV TVANLVYN

V8 XT1dS1H0dS
S3ddns -LNIWdIND3
SASNILSXT 01440

% SHIVdIH-INOIWYZ

S3ddNS DNITTING

uondiossq Juncoay

0gele-08-0l
02819-08-01

€8619-08-01
Sv618-08-0L
§5519-08-01

0£619-08-01

09619-08-01

JagunN JUNo2oY

LL050'Srs :Aed o] snig [ejod
SLVS0ES . ’ X21dS1d0dSs 2101
e8RS
207568 L0¥55$ 6l/glicl . 92El - (¥) SV TwaNLYN XTNdSLIHOdS 6L/8L/EL  L¥LGLIE 656860
0E'6L2° 1% 062 LS 61/8LicL . Z£€L -{8) SVY2 TWHNLYN X31dS1H0dS 6L/8LEL  L¥16.9T 656869
290 MSIN ‘NO 'OLNOHOL ¥ NLS L00F X018 Od "SYO NOINN €206
L5°6ELS
88258 8E'RISS BLIOE/CE HVE XJ1dSIHOLS - AIMIHE VMOMSNN 61H/23/CL HWBED3d
026518 0 5sLs BLILLICY TYANTY H3TI0E - ADHIANT HIdIdANYS BLILLIZL aMsi03a
66'5% 66°5% BLI0ESCE FDAIH1HVD M INIHd - MNI INVLISNEdH SLIALZL ZHWELO3d
212 9ld 'NO ° AVE HLYON ‘133ULS NIVIN Y02 VSIA MNVEVILOOS Si68
on.omw.
0€'06% og'06$ 6L/8LICE M43 INVIOHd 6L8LIEZL 964848
28 91d "NO " AVE HLYON “1LS NOSED 95 ‘Q3aLINIT INVJIOHd JUOON 2988
L6°06E% ‘
L6°06ES 16'065% 6L/8LIEL STIMOL H3dvd 6L/8LITE 6199
9YF 91d 'NO * AVE HLHON ‘ZL LINN ‘SAIMA SINX3L 191 'SAMddNS TVIHOLINYT a2 4 8cig
XA1dSLHOCdS
juny paaocaddy  Juig asioau]  ajeq sng uondussag a3eq JACUINN33]10AL

(Liodayf jeaosddy jiounon}
unyg 03@@:.0_ me.E.amul d/v
uesSSeMO 0 Afedioungyy

S o ud0osy  6LOZ/BLZL



[

{9c 067 ¥3)
{rogL8'9Zs)

{9g vav'as)

{eg'ere'ss)

(g4 999'9%)

{eozss0828)

(egere'sy)
(egeve'ss)

{9z-g68'28)
(25 009'SE)
(35" 186"v3)
{vorziLe'9es)
(65°Z/89%)
(g 0er L1$)
{t£882°41%)

(z2'959°2L3)

{z5'009'5%)
{68°Z/8'98)

(z5804'2514)

soueieq OlA

00°0%
000%

00cs

00'0%

000%

00°0%

00°0%
00'0$

000%
000%

T 000%

000%
oo0s
0003
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
000%

o0 0%

$ pejefipng

V10gMH-SSITHIVEL
HIANMIHDIFEd €L0C

HINMLHDIFNS PLOE
B 1YW SHHOM DINand
? ONINIVHL

X1 SVO-TVLIdVD

F AVIN SMHOM OITand
7 1VIN SHMHOM D1Tdand

“INININDI NV
-“OWNS 5102

~NOL1 2/l OHOd 600€
HINIMIHDITYL EL0C

- DD 7102
“HINMHDITHS LLoE
SHANMLHDIEYES #L0E

0Zr1vo 30HMOVE

-OWD G107
- NS ¥#10C

ONITNSHMYYIO 05€

uoijdosag Junosoy

024€9-02-01
095€9-02-01

081£8-02-0L

§90€9-02-0L

0r0€9-02-0)

S6REG-0Z-0L

$90€9-0¢-01
$90€9-0¢-01

orLE9-0Z-0L
009g9-02-01
085€9-02-0L
095E9-02-01
oraee-0c-0L
025€9-02-01
§05€9-02-01

9z9e9-0g-0lL

009€S-0Z-0L
0¥SES02-0L

£5215-0L-01

Jaquny JUNo29Y

09'685°C$
cEEves ZEEPES Gl/ogrel SIUL 6LI0ZRL Qcysl
grore’Ls 2 ove LS 6L/0ZICL s34l 61/0¢/2) 6L¥SL
5% 9id ‘NO ‘AYE HLSON ‘13T4HLS ALETTOHD 251 "TOIAEAS Tl SHOINAr 6916
ee LIS
egivs £ I¥S gLI0ZIEL 13% 3QIND MOTd 61/02/¢1 diZESYY
629 WP "NO “TRRIVE “0510Z X043 "TUINID MONML IHND fARIS
&6Lvzs
6L vZCs BL¥ecE 8LaZIcL amd LSNVHX3 64022 £0¥3s
S92 Sid ‘NO “‘AVE HLHON ‘1S MORLLVIMYIM 0oy ‘ST 14NN ANO FOIANTS 6996
07°656%
0t 656% 0F'656% 6L0TC) DNINIVHL 6L/02/Z1 €E-B1-N
OML HOd “NO © ONISSIdIN ‘L133u1 S ALIV3E 5 "ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL FAR
98'c2ZTTY
93'€zTees o98'ege'Zee (SR [7ATAS MOvg TI0H 8LI0Z12L »¥ovda G10H
290 Yid ‘NO ° AVH HLHON ‘avou SSTHO0UL 621 “ONI NOLLOMMEISNOD U33NCId  ~  1Z68
0L°ZoLS
zLied CLLIES [S1F{0TATAN HIALVYM ONY HVONS WY3HD 610821 29¥se
8E V9% 2e'v9% 6L/0ZEL 334402 6110221 9888¢
0Z} HOod "NO * NYSSYMOdJ ‘Z2E X098 "0'd "LIVIN-NTIVA S, T13HSO ZL68
90°zZor'1$ :
967825 96'82% 6L/02/TL - SANddNS/AYA-INTNDINDI NMYT 6LH/OZ/CL FGEGES
£2°08% 58'98% BLIOE/ZL 3N4 MOoNEL ASHD BL/OZICE POESES
58°98% 58'08¢% B6LI0Z/E) T3and 0614 6L/0CICL FGEGES
580658 G8°06ES 6L/0T/EL HIANILHDITNES €102 404 13N 6L/A8ZE - . Z9ESES
59°98% .§8'98% 6L/0¢CicL - TEHnNd AGHD LOC BL/GEIEL PSEGES
g8°06e% 98063 6L/0TIEL HINILHDIZMEA 1102 04 T=Nd 6L/02/ZE CSEGES
S8065% Ge06Es - 6LOTEL HIANITLHDIEYED ¥102 204 73N 840221 EEECES
108 gld ‘NO * AVE HLNON 205 X048 "0'd ‘1334LS NOSHID 99 "ANZTOYLId JH00N WIF 8088
St'86s n .
G e6% G 268 glL/0gfEL SHIVdTIH W3av01 6L/0C/CE Fi691
0Z} HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOJ ‘| # 3 "INIT MOIMSIHD 728 Mivd3Y ANSNQINDIre 66.8
P0TLSELS
ELE0F LS £LE0F 1S sLI02/ZL sped mold GL/OZ/EL 60011
LE'8OLZLS 1€89L2LS gL/0grEeL MO1d 6L/0ZTE g00L)
0M1 HOd ‘NO ° TIZENO0D ‘TN “1Sva L1 AMH ‘ONILNGRISIa a¥d lrpig
SMHOAM Oi1dnd
LE965SS INIFANYIAOD TVHINIO {Bj01
o¥'015%
| geesrs Ge'88Ys B6LI0ZIZL MHYTO 062 @ WODI13L 6L/02/2L  Bl¢L 8SEELLEDD
TAE 36d ‘NO ‘AMNEANS “13TIS INIOIH 005 ,mv_.mozc.m_z SOV 9266
INSNNEIAOD TVUHINID
juny paaoiddy  Jung esjoAu;  ojeqg ang uonduosaq azeq JaqUINNadIoAU|

I0pUapn
(poday jeaoiddy 1jounoy ‘

uny snbeyy Areuiuijoid av . S E T
uessemog jo Aujedidrunpy -

wdop:z 6LOT/0ZZL




be
(1zBLL'¢S)

(LzBiL'es)

(L ¥5P'GES)

(e 1L01°6L5%)

{0£7962°v7$)

(LLSLLP28)

(L2e22'%2%}

{z2959°219%)
{11°025'69%)

{95°966°1%)

eauejeq JLA

00'0%

00°0%

co00%

000%

00°0%

00 0%

000%

0008

0003

00'0%
% patabpng

00"086% FUINID ALINNWINOD MI3YD LNOYL [BJoL
00°085%
SWID0S or8le-gl-0l 00 08SS 00°085% &li0giel M SHVIAMIN D1 6L/0EEL 6102 e 03a
0¥1v0d “NO ‘Y3AIM HLNOS SARIA ¥3ddHM ¥ 'SYWOHL VSSITEN 2066
06°00¥%
SVID0S orgle-sl-0L 00°00Y$ 00 00¥% 6L0ZEL 0001 8v0 SHYIAMIN 61/02/21 6i0¢ £ 030
201 VO ‘NC * OLNOHOL ‘M FAY IONIFUMVT 0201 “02 D4 HYIMALIIVS T13IJHVIS 9868
FHINID ALINNWINOD M33uO LNOYL
g5°L5LS JHN1LTIND ® TVOIHOI1SiH [B1OL
) §6°1SLS
NOISTT NVSSYAMOd 089£9-55-01 G5 151L$ 55151 8L/0ZfCt , JSNIDE NOIDTT NVSSYMOJ 6L/0Z/Z1 6EL0¥LE LODSSE0L
8t MSIN NO ° OLINOYOL ‘TAVNY1dSE JHL 5Z ¥ NOLLVYLS #0St X08 Od ‘THINID ONISSIO0Yd INFWAYL ‘THOINOD SWOH IONVITIY 568
FHNLIND ® TVOROLSIH
BLZ8L'ErS ALH¥3dO¥d ® SNOSHId OL NOILO3LO¥d IEloL
00°leg'eps
ddO-ONISINGCd 005290561 00°1£Lerd QU LEE'EVS BL0ZIEL DNIDNOd ATHINOW 8L/0Z/CE  L180FFE0BLELELLL
£X2 H1T ‘NO VMVHSO ‘269 XOHd Od "M LS DNIM £E ‘dd0 - JONVNIH 40 Y3 LSININ €588
sLLzhd ’
DNINNYId AONIFOHIWI 0S5Z29-05-01 8L 1e¥% gL 1ers BL/i0gIZL . SHIVdIY LISNID BLHOEE 4269}
0Z} HOd ‘NO .z<.mm<>>om ‘L # MY SN MOIMSIHS v8 “divd3M INGWdINDIr 2 1 6612 .
Aldad0¥dd ® SNOSHId O1 NOILD3LO¥d
- - 1£°965% INIFNNOUYIANS [EI0L
9F'sozs
FTOIHIA VYD 0e8¥e-62-0L 9t°'a0Z% 9¥'s0Cd mEn_N\NF JONVHO IO 6L/02/28 £9561
0Z1 HOd ‘NO "NVSSVMOd ‘1S NIVt Z1Z 'IOINNIS OLNY NYSSYAMOd - 2296
S9°06E%
FTOMHIA FDVTHVD 0£8¥8-52-0L - S2'06ES S806E$ 6L/02e) ) HIMHL IDVEHVD 04 13Nd 6L/0ECE ZSE6ES
ire gld ‘NO * A¥S HIMON “20% X048 '0'd "LITNLS NOSEID 99 ‘WNIT0UIId FUOON WK 11244
INJWNOUIANZ
8SEEL'EVS SMHEOM IIM9Nd lejoL
88°95Y$
0ZY1VS JoHMOVE 929¢9-02-01 88°66¥% 82°GSPE 6L/0212L sS13MOoNg sL/0ZEL 115261
191l 851 ‘NO VONVSSISSIN ‘av0d M3YQd 2222 ‘NOLHDITND aud 08z0lL
06°6V5%
-SYHOM D1End 090€£9-0¢-0L 06°6¥5% 06'6V6% B8L/02EL FONVMOTIV LOOYG ANV 3DVITIN 6L/02/21 6102 030
ffCMTHSNAW A3000 65201
Lorepes
ALTAYS-SHE0M D1IT79Nd 0£0€9-02-01 20°8r8% £0°878% 81/02CL S1IAOVT >.._|._<m 61/0212L v810l
OHLHOd 'NO “N3ANVTTVD ‘tPE X08 '0'd XAT3H 62004
uodHoSa(] JUNOIOY Juny peAosddy  Jungy asicAl]  9jeQ ang uonduasag ajeq JBqUINNaoIoAl]

J9qQUINN JUNOSY

{uoda) jeaoiddy prounon) - _ .
uny snbeayy Aeunuipedd dry.- - - - . I PN
uessemod jo Ayjedoiungy E widgy:z  GLOZIOZ/ZL



LZ'60YS6$ :Aed o1l sig [elol
ZzT66L°LS X31dS1H0dS [BloL
oy vSZs
(1zes1'sy)  000% SASNIAX3I IOIH40  §5519-08-01 0¥ ¥5zs 0F ¥5C$ 6LI02/TL SASNIIXT 301440 6L/02ZL £Z891LLE00
ZAS 38d ‘NO ‘AUNEANS “LITHLS INIOTH 005 "SHYOMIIN SIHOV 9266
05°768%
{9c'v08'6%)  00'0$ S31ddns OSNIATNg 09619-08-0} 097683 09 v68$ 6L/0Z/Z) SDHSVYE IOVEUYD 6L/0Z/ZL 08919¢€3
EXZ 9Ld NO ‘ AVE HIMON ‘1S3M LS NIVIN 8651 “ONI SLONAOU H34¥d NVHSNVA 8206
Ze0s$
{6L'8:6'023) 000 HvE XT1dS1HOdS 286190801 ze'05$ Ze'05% BLI0ZIZL 0901 5L/0Z/ZL 61030
L1Z 9ld ‘NO ‘ AVE HLIMON ‘LITHLS NIVI¥ ¥02 VSIA MNVEVILOOS 1868
_ X3A1dS1H0dS
soueleg QLA ¢ paebpng uonduasasq WUNOIY IaquIny unoasy  Juiy peaociddy  Juy 93loau)  3jeq eng uenduossaq ayeq JaqUINNSIIOAU]
lopuap

{11odsy Jeaoxddy j1ounod) .
uny snbeyy Areunpunoid 4y~ - Crmetee L o
uessemod Jo Apredrounpy e . - wdopiz 6102/02/2)




68°E62°15% :Red o] siig [e1ol
zo'loL$ XI1dSLINOdS |B10L
Z9°1924
15344339 ANV dva
{£2'06.°128) 0008 ava XTdSIH0dS ¢8619-08-0L 29'19.% 7919.% GLLECE XTTdSLHOdS - 0D AHIMIHT HIANVIHOIH 61/.E2) cMBLO3a
£1Z 9id "NO * A¥vd HIMON ‘13THIS NIVl #0Z VSIA MNYEVILODS G168
Xd1dSLH0dS
L2°Te0’1ss INIJNNYIAOD TVUINID 1210
8L LIO'SLS
(95298°23) ao'0% dd0 div pedee-0L-ot 2 AR e or'eLS'Zs . BLleiCE 6102/L2/2 | O 61027 LiZtE wol |[IARd BL/LEZL B66Hd
(99°L9¥'L$) 00'0% 13 div 0Zeee-0L-0L SL°600°1S SLB00°LS GLIlEgL BLOZ/ITIE] O BLOTHL/CL WOl f[olhed 6L/LE/ZL B664d
{co'o09'Ls) - 00°0% 1id div QLZEE-0L-0F SO6L9'ES SO'6L9°ES gL/lEiCL BLOZILZIZ L A 6LOZIFLIZE Woy [[oihed 6L/LEEL G66d
{9v°0sg'cs) 000% Lid dnv 00Zec-0L-0L e5048°1% 250.8'% 6LILEEL 6LOZ/L2IZ) O BLOZIVLITL wol [01ABH BL/LE/ZL 8664
FfE'SNQILONA3A TI0MAV - TVHINID Y¥IAIFTDTH 0806
vLizo'os
& ¥S5% 00°0% - BISM div oceee0L-0L SPEPOCS SFZPOTS GLIERL 6L02/L2/T) 16102/ L/Z) Wol ||Joihed GL/LEZL . 66B6dd
YT PEE% 0o'os dISM dV ogeee-0L-0L 8S'v2Z0'ZS 85 ¥Z0'ZE 6LILLIEL SL0Z/CLITL 01 6LOT/0ESL | wod floked 6114121 . 8664d
¥Z 75598 00'0% . dIsm dv pegee-0L-0L ELVPGEE LS LEFSE L BL/C0ICL 6102/62/1 | 01 6L0Z/9L/1 1 Wwal jjoifed 6L/E0/Z1 L668d
E€AZ MSIN ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL ¥ NOILYLS SLLF X088 "O'd ‘QUvY0d JONVHASNI B ALTIVS TV IIMHOM o006
, 0Z'ZLZ'9Z$
(Ze ¥EL’L$) 00°0% SHINO dIV DLEEE-0L0L 0g019'8% 0Z'0L9'8% BLILEREL 6102/4ZfCL 0} 6LOZ/7L/ZL wou [[oihed 61/1LE/Z) B66¢d
(zevel'l$)  00°0% SUIANO div OLEEE0L-0L ge0v9'as 8E0¥9'8% BLILLIZL 6LOZ/SHEZL 0 6L0Z/0%/L L woy josked §L//1/Z) g56ud
(zevel i$) 00°0% SHINO div olege-0L-0L Z29'196°8% £9°196'8% 6LIE0/EL 6L0Z/6Z/1 | O} 6102/9L/L | wol [oiked BL/SOZE 1664d
LNE ALIN 'NO "OLNOYHOL 1021 3ENS ‘L1041 21INS 52561 X08 '0O'd ‘SHIANOD £068
§593.'¢s
0EEI6'LS 00°0% IHI IV 0ZEEE-01-0)1 8682 LS 86°€82' L3 6L/1LE/Z) 6LOB/LTIZL 01 610217 L2 Wwol loied 6L/LEZL 666ud
0€¢i6'L$ 00'0% LH3 dY 0ZEEE-01-01 L6ZL2' LS 1622'L% BLILLIZL 6L0Z/ELIZL 0} 6LOZ/OE/L L Wl joihed 6L/2LIZ1 266xd
0EELB' LS 0008 1H3I 4V 02eee-01-01 99'6ZZ'L% 9962 1% BL/EO/CL 6L0Z/62/L | 01 6L0Z/3L/1 | Woy lloiAed BL/S0/CL 2664d
638 HLT'NO * YAMYHSO (LH3) 029 X083 "0°d ‘"IHI - IINYNI 40 NIISININ abes
INIFNNYIAOD TVIHINID
asueieg (1I4 $ polebpng uonduosag Junosay Jaquuny JUNoSYY  Juny paaosddy  JUNY 92[0AUl 932 ang uondiiosag areq JBCUNNI2IOAL]
. lopuap

(rrodey feaosddy jrouno? )
uny anbayy Areunwnoid d/y I T N
1 oBed uessemod o Ayjedoiunpy : wiegsi6 6LOZ/LE/L




Y0286 :Ked o] sjig |ejo

ro-2l8%
(Borore'zLS) 00°0% O340~ 1d30 4 0202951-0i #0°218% Y0298 BL/LE/ZL Ld30 FHId SISM 61/LECL 610€ 34Id 23a
____EAT Msiy ‘NO * OLNOHOL 'V ZO_._.<._.WM_.‘.-.:‘.V X08 '0'd ‘Gyvog AINVAENSNI ® ALI4VYS IOV IdMHOM 006
soueleg (1A | powbpng | uvopdussegunosoy | Iaquwinpy unocaoy g panaiddy  uny 9210AU] i ageq @ng uendiasag s1eg | JeqUINN2JOAU}
lopuap
(Hoday reactddy jrounc))

uny enbay) Areuiuijeid 4/ e
4 abed uessemod jo Ajediomnyy | WBLF GLOZ/LERL




e

@ 2IuRo Ssaul[oM - WROE:6

uoneAIEsuUey - WAE:s

L JALLYINIL OLOWY |

| SNITDADIH HITuD Lnodl |

“ONILYNS D17dnd - wdpg:l
SAarY 919 - wdpg:gL
ANNIHS samni - wdg|

3e{D 052 @ |1ounog - wdy

juawisedag aijgd-wdy

-ONILVMS JI78nd - wdgg: |
SN 91g - wdgg:z)

Buiusaz fearbiew - wieg | SNITIADTY NYSSYMOA | wiid jedisjuniy - wegL SMHUOM 3IT8nd - wdg || H1MOMSHWIH HLNOS | ANNIHS SOIH - wdz)
-DNILVHS J1180d - wdge:}
sani oig - wdog:z}
[ ONITOADIY ¥33WD Lno¥l | ANNIHS Q) - wdz}
L] T oL KT DR Bl ) T

sJawied ssquip - weg

ONITIAITYE NVESYMOd )

jioddng i19a¢ Atwed - wdg 0091 D 80991 - wdys Hounoy - wdy

juswiiedaq 814 - wdy

HLYOMSINIH HLNOS }

[ Aueydidg ]

-ONILVMS D118nd - wdpg: )
saiy 919 - wdag:z}
Bogexs a1gng « wdgzy
ANNIHS SQIy - wdzp

(M0A mey - swy} uieysed) 0Zoz uer

SIUDAT :um.muz..on_

‘sjuaal Ajununwoy) uessemad ‘epeued uf sAeplioH ‘ITNATHOS SNITIADTH ‘@jnpayss uoneasdsy Nieg 0sz@uolg




